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Supplements

Minneapolis Police Department
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CCN: MP-15-423384

Report Details

Reporting Officer:
Assisting Officer:
Supervising Officer:

Approving Supervisor:

Call/Sqd:
Precinct:
Related CCN ;
Reported Date:
Entered By:

006422 Dustin Schwarze
006030: Mark Ringgenberg

007201: Christopher T Thomsen
424

04

Nov 15, 2015 04:01

005183

Approval Status:
Approval Date:

Date Returned:
Return Count:

Date Printed:

Last Uploaded:
Solvability:

Primary Routed Unit:

Approved
Nov 15, 2015

0

Mar 22, 2016
Mar 2, 2016

4116 - Assaulit

v Incident Details

Offense1: ASLT2
Offense2: CRITIN
Address:

Occurred From:
Occurred To:
Location:

Minor Involved:

Desc: Asslt W/dngrs Weapon
Desc: Critical Incident

1611 Plymouth AV N Apt. 204
Minneapolis, MN 55411

11/15/2015 00:40
11/15/2015 00:40

KNOX AV N/JAMES AV N
No

Statute: 609.222

Statute:

Dispatched:
Arrived:
Cleared:

Attempted:
Attempted:

00:40:00
00:48:00
06:00:00

Public Data

not done...

Officers were involved in a shooting.
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Witness

Role / Role #: WO001

Name: Thompson, Wesley William

Residence:

Telephone:

Drv Lic #:

Date of Birth: Event Age: 36 Est. Age: 36 - 36
Race: White Medical Treatment: No

Sex: Male Prior Injury: No ’
Height: 508

Build: ME

Employment Information

Emplover/School Address Telephone Occupation
Heme Paramedic
Availability :

Personal Description

Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Force Used No

Witness

Role / Role #: WO002

Name: Haskell, Tyler Jordan

Residence: -

Telephone: C:

Drv Lic #:

Date of Birth: Event Age: 24 Est. Age: 24 - 24
Race: White Medical Treatment; No

Sex: Male Prior Injury: No
Height: 508

Build: ME

Employment Information

Employer/School Address Telephone Occupation
Heme Paramedic
Availability:

Personal Description

Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Force Used No

Witness

Role / Role #: WO003

Name: Lupkes, Tyler J
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Residence: ‘

Telephone: C: W:q

Date of Birth: vent Age: 28 Est. Age: 28 - 28
Race: Medical Treatment: No

Sex: Male Prior Injury: No
Height:

Build:

Personal Description

Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Force Used No

Witness

Role / Role #: WO004

Name: Hill, Mari

Residence:

Telephone:

Date of Birth: Event Age: 28 Est. Age: 28 - 28
Race: White Medical Treatment: No

Sex: Female Prior Injury: No
Height:

Build:

Personal Description

Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Force Used No

Witness

Role / Role #: WO005

Name: Trullinger, Michael

Residence:

Telephone:

Date of Birth: Event Age: 50 Est. Age: 50 - 50
Race: White Medical Treatment: No

Sex: Male Prior Injury: No
Height:

Build:

Personal Description

Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Force Used No

Witness

Role / Role #: W006

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c...
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Hayes, Rayann Francine

Page 4 of 117

Name:
Residence: 1223 Morgan AV N
Minneapolis, MN 55411
Telephone:
Date of Birth: Event Age: 41 Est. Age: 41 - 41
Race: Black Medical Treatment: No
Sex: Female Prior Injury: No
Height:
Build:
Personal Description
Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed
Force Used No
Other
Role / Role #: OTO001
Name: Phill, Michael
Residence: Unknown
Telephone: N:
Date of Birth: Event Age: 0 Est. Age: 0
Race:
Sex:
Height:
Build:
Personal Description
Category Description Related Offense Comments
Employment Status Employed

Relationships

None Defined

Non-Inventoried Property

Property and Evidence

Pl#
2015-43728

2015-43741

2015-43741

2015-43741

2015-43741

2015-43741

ltem # Description

1

Owner Qty Make/Mod/Ser #

CRIME SCENE ENTRY LOGS 4
BLACK ZIP UP QUILTED JACKET W/ BLS/ 1
CuT

BLACK ZIP UP HOODED SWEATSHIRT W/ 1
BLS/ CUT

RED SHIRT W/ BLS/ CUT

PAIR OF RED BOXER SHORTS W/ BLS

PAIR OF BLUE JEANS & BELT W/ BLS

Auth ID Dsp Dt Dsp Mnr

099533

099533

099533

099533

099533

099533

Continue
To Hold

Continue
To Hold

Continue
To Hold

Continue
To Hold

Continue
To Hold

Continue
To Hold

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/Caprs App/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7¢c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384

Page S5of 117

2015-43741 6 PAIR OF BLACK SOCKS W/ BLS 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43741 7 PAIR OF RED TENNIS SHOES W/ BLS 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43758 1 BLACK WALLET CNTG PIECE OF PAPER & 1 099533 Continue
MN ID JAMAR CLARK W/ POSSIBLE BLS To Hold
2015-43758 2 QUANTITY OF ROLLING PAPERS W/ 1 099533 Continue
POSSIBLE BLS To Hold
2015-43764 1 PINK CUP 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43765 1 PATIENT PROPERTY FORM 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43767 1 QUARTERS W/ POSSIBLE BLS 3 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43767 2 NICKELS W/ POSSIBLE BLS 4 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43777 1 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ TYLER LUPKES 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43777 2 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ MARI HILL 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43777 3 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ TYLER 1 099533 Continue
HASKELL To Hold
2015-43777 4 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ WESLEY 1 099533 Continue
THOMPSON To Hold
2015-43777 5 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ MICHAEL 1 099533 Continue
TRULLINGER To Hold
2015-43777 6 AUDIO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ RAYANN 1 099533 Continue
HAYES To Hold
2015-43790 1 VIDEO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ TYLER LUPKES 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43790 2 VIDEO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ MICHAEL 1 099533 Continue
TRULLINGER To Hold
2015-43790 3 VIDEO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ WESLEY 1 099533 Continue
THOMPSON To Hold
2015-43790 4 VIDEO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ TYLER 1 099533 Continue
HASKELL To Hold
2015-43790 5 VIDEO DISC/ INTERVIEW W/ MARI HILL 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-43803 1 ENV CNTG PLASTIC BAG W/2 SWABS 1 099533 Continue
(RIGHT HAND)CLARK To Hold
2015-43803 2 ENV CNTG PLASTIC BAG W/2 SWABS(LEFT 1 099533 Continue
HAND)CLARK To Hold
2015-43809 1 VIDEO DISC/ SURVEILLANCE 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-44115 1 INCIDENT DETAIL REPORT 15-422966 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
2015-44115 2 VISINET UNIT ACTIVITY W/AVL DATA FOR 1 099533 Continue
SQUAD 412 ON 11/14/2015 To Hold
2015-44115 3 VISINET UNIT ACTIVITY W/AVL DATA FOR 1 099533 Continue
SQUAD 424 ON 11/14/2015 To Hold
2015-47070 1 DATA DISC, CELL PHONE EXAM REPORT, 1 099533 Continue
LAB# 2015-351-1 To Hold
2015-47070 2 DATA DISC, CELL PHONE EXAM REPORT, 1 099533 Continue
LAB# 2015-351-2 To Hold
2015-47260 1 IMAGE DISC, PHOTOS AT HCMC 1 099533 Continue
To Hold
Case Supplements
97 supplements begin on the following page.
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Supplement number: 1 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004904 - Nicole Murray

Supplement of Off N.Murray #004904 on 11/15/2015 04:02

On 11/15/2015 | was working squad #8220 with OFFICER DERHAAG when responded to a help call at 1611

Plymouth Ave N. Upon arrival, | assisted with crowd control, taping off the scene and directing bystanders out
of the area.

END of Supplement 1
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Supplement number: 2 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 002680 - David Hansen

Supplement of Sgt D.Hansen #002680 on 11/15/2015 04:03

On 11-15-2015 | was assigned to marked squad 506 as the 5th Pct Middlewatch supervisor. At approx. 0040
hrs, there as a citywide toned help call on the northside with the remarks that shots were fired and that officers
need help.

Myself and my partner Sgt. Brown responded to the scene at 1611 Plymouth Av N. We assisted in helping
secure an outer perimeter, using the responding citywide officers. Once the outer perimeter was secure, we
assigned Ofc. Hedberg to start a crime scene log.

At that point we were instructed to monitor the responding personnel and monitor the precincts call load . We
cleared from the scene and helped re-assign officers not needed on scene to help handle 911 calls in the 4th
pct.

END of Supplement 2
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Supplement number: 3 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005759 - Jonathon Pobuda

Supplement of Off J.Pobuda #005759 on 11/15/2015 04.04

On 11/15/2015, | was working uniformed patrol as assigned squad 132 (marked squad 134) with my partner
Officer Moen. At 0057 hours, we self-assigned to respond to an OFFICER NEEDS HELP call, located at 1611
Plymouth Ave N. Upon arrival we assisted officers already on scene with crowd control. Once the crowd
disbursed we assisted with setting up police tape on the northwest side of the ELKS CLUB parking lot. My
partner and | remained on scene until 0014 hours.

END of Supplement 3
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Supplement number: 4 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005183 - Michael Nordin

Supplement of Off M.Nordin #005183 on 11/15/2015 04:05

On 11/15/2015 | was working marked squad 430 with my partner Officer Rodin #6075. At the above time, we
responded to the above area to assist Officers with this incident.

Upon arrival, | assisted by helping Officers clear a large crowd around the Elk's Lodge so crime scene tape
could be put up. | was then assigned to the southwest parameter near Plymouth Ave and Knox Ave N and was
there until released by supervisors.

Nothing further from this Officer.
END of Supplement 4
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Supplement number: 5 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 003682 - Zakari Ketchmark

Supplement of Off Z. Ketchmark #003682 on 11/15/2015 04:06
Officer Ketchmark 3682 '

On 11/15/2015 at 0050 hours | was working marked squad 120 with Officer Bishop badge #0563 when we
responded to an officer needs help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave N.

Upon arrival we placed our squad in a position to maintain a perimeter at the intersection of Plymouth Ave and
N Knox Ave. | maintained the perimeter until relieved from the call.

END of Supplement 5
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Supplement number: 6 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001573 - Joshua Domek

Supplement of Off J.Domek #001573 on 11/15/2015 04:08

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0055 hours, while working marked squad 311 in full MPD uniform with my
partner OFFICER BERGERSEN, we responded to 1611 Plymouth Avenue N for an officer needs help call.
Upon arrival to the aforementioned location, | observed a chaotic scene with bystanders yelling obscenities
and threatening officers on scene. | assisted in clearing the parking lot of the Elks Club of these individuals in

order for crime scene tape to be put up.

| stayed on scene for a brief time period after the perimeter had been established to assist with scene security.
END of Supplement 6
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Supplement number: 7 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004832 - Adam Moen

Supplement of Off A.Moen #004832 on 11/15/2015 04:12

On 11/15/15 at 0151 hours, while working squad 132 with Officer Pobuda, we were advised that Officers
needed help at the address of 1611 Plymouth Ave N regarding a shots fired call and there was a large unruly
crowd.

Upon arriving, we responded to the building across the street from the address and assisted in crowd control
where a large group was gathering and yelling and swearing at Officers. They were becoming larger and larger
and were pushing against the crime scene tape that had been put up. We assisted in moving the crowd back
and to their cars that were in the parking lot until the lot was cleared out and we were able to regain control of
the area. Additional crime scene tape was put up and we were advised by Sgt Tucker that we could clear from
this call and head back downtown.

END of Supplement 7
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000563 - Christopher

Supplement number: 8 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: Bishop

Supplement of Off C.Bishop #000563 on 11/15/2015 04:12

On 11/15/15 | was on duty working uniform patrol while assigned to squad 120 with my partner Officer
Ketchmark. At approximately 0050 hours on this date dispatched aired a HELP call for 1611 Plymouth Ave
North. | drove to that location with lights and sirens activated. Upon arrival we were directed to the intersection
of Plymouth Ave North at Knox Ave N. There we helped establish and maintain a perimeter of the scene until
released. Signed crime scene log.

END of Supplement 8
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Supplement number: 9 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006075 - Anthony Rodin

Supplement of Off A.Rodin #006075 on 11/15/2015 04:18

On 11/15/15 at 0056 hrs while working squad 430 with my partner Officer Nordin we self-assigned to an officer
needs help call at 1611 Plymouth AV N.

When we arrived | saw a large crowd gathering | assisted other officers in moving the crown back. | was
approached by Sgt. Brown, #0824, and was instructed to keep a crime scene log of the officers that were on
the scene. | walked the perimeter of the crime scene and approached all the officers | saw and added their
names to the crime scene log.

I provided scene security at Plymouth AV N and James AV N. | was able to log personnel walking into the
crime scene. Due to the minimum number of people that were providing security | was unable to track the time
that people cleared the scene. Lt. Wheeler, #0711, instructed me to fill out a separate crime scene log for EMS
that responded.

| property inventoried the 3 Crime Scene log pages and 1 crime scene log page for EMS in locker 48 at
Property Inventory in MPLS City Hall.

END of Supplement 9
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Supplement number: 10 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000750 - Peter Brazeau

Supplement of Off P.Brazeau #000750 on 11/15/2015 04:23

On 11/156/2015 at approximately 0056 hours | was working marked Squad 131 (P#76733) with my partner
Officer REED. We responded to 1611 Plymouth Ave N on an Officer Needs Help call. Dispatch aired that an
officer needed help and shots were fired.

My partner and | responded to the scene. | helped escort people out of the crime scene, put crime scene tape
up, and stayed on scene at the intersection of Plymouth Ave N and Knox Ave N for scene security until Sgt.
Tucker released me.

END of Supplement 10

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65c¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 17 of 117

000251 - Benjamin

Supplement number: 11 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Badowich

Supplement of Off B.Badowich #000251 on 11/15/2015 04:24

On 11/15/2015 | Officer Badowich was assigned to squad 411 along with my partner Officer Shanklin.

At approximately 0050 hours, Officer Shanklin and | were at the station on our lunch break. | heard over the
radio, Squad 424 reported shots fired and need help.

Upon our arrival, | assisted other Officers on scene with setting up a crime scene perimeter. | put up crime
scene tape from James Ave N along the south side of Plymouth Ave N. | then handed the crime scene tape to
a Metro Transit Police Officer who finished putting up the rest of the block.

I saw the person that was shot (JAMAR ONEAL CLARK) was being put into the ambulance. | then got into the
ambulance with HCMC paramedics. Due to the scene being very chaotic, the ambulance drove two blocks
away so they could work on CLARK outside of the scene in a safe area. A short time later, they transported
CLARK to HCMC hospital. :

I remained with CLARK while he was at the hospital. One of the hospital staff gathered CLARK's property and
packaged it up. She then handed me CLARK's property and | signed a property receipt.

CLARK was moved from the ER to a room on the 7th floor. | remained with CLARK and made sure no one
touched him besides medical personal. | was advised by Deputy Chief Folkens that we could clear HCMC.

Officer Shanklin and | then drove to MPD headquarters and property inventoried CLARK's clothing in the blood
room. | kept custody of CLARK's clothing the whole time until it was property inventoired.

END of Supplement 11
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Supplement number: 12 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000824 - Kristopher Brown

Supplement of Sgt K.Brown #000824 on 11/15/2015 04.24
On 11-15-15, Sgt. Hansen and | were working Squad 506, 5th Precinct Patrol Supervisor, when a help call was

toned over Channel 3. The aired remarks were that "shots were fired".

We responded and as we arrived officers were puting up the outter perimeter police tape. We then assisted
with securing the outter perimeter and | assigned Officer Rodin to complete the Crime Scene Log.

After the scene was Code 4, we assisted in allocating squads to assist with the heavy call load in the 4th Pct
and returned to the 5th Pct as the only supervisors available to monitor bar close and calls.

END of Supplement 12
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Supplement number: 13 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004897 - Chou Moua

Supplement of Off C.Moua #004897 on 11/15/2015 04:25

On 11/15/2015 | was working Squad 149 (P#76721). At approximately 0057 hours | responded to an Officer
Needs Help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave N.

Upon arrival | assisted with crowd control in an open lot across the street from the address. There was a large
crowd that had gathered and was becoming unruly. Once the crowd dispersed and left the scene, | assisted
with securing the perimeter at Irving Ave N and Plymouth Ave until crime scene tape was put up. | then left the
scene and returned to my patrol downtown.

END of Supplement 13
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Supplement number: 14 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006488 - Nicholas Shanklin

Supplement of Off N.Shanklin #006488 on 11/15/2015 04:26

On 11/156/15 at approximately 0050 hours while working marked Squad 411 (P# 76727) with my partner Officer
Badowich | heard Squad 424 say over the radio, "shots fired, one down". My partner and | responded from the
4th Precinct to Squad 424 location at 1611 Plymouth Av N.

When | arrived on scene | saw a large group of people (50-60ppl) on the North side of the street. | also saw a
person, who was later ID'd as JAMAR CLARK, lying on the South side of the street on the ground in the grass
between the sidewalk and the street.

I then saw a couple of people coming out from the 1611 Plymouth Av N apartment building and start running
towards CLARK lying on the ground. So to secure the scene | had the people stay back toward the entry way
of the building until we could get the crime scene tape up.

My partner Officer Badowich then informed me that he was going to ride with CLARK to the hospital in the
ambulance. | followed the ambulance in my squad car to Hennepin County Medical Center.

After arriving at the hospital | was advised to transport one of the HCMC paramedics to Rm 108 in City Hall to
be interviewed by investigators. After both HCMC paramedics were done being interviewed | transported them
back to HCMC.

My partner and | then transported CLARK's clothing's to City Hall and property inventoried them into the blood
room.,

END of Supplement 14
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004907 - Guislain

Supplement number: 15  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Muvundamina

Supplement of Off G.Muvundamina #004907 on 11/15/2015 04:27

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0140 hours while working Squad 510 with my partner, Officer Saint Jean, |
was dispatched to assist on an Officer Needs Help call. | responded to NMMC and was instructed by Sgt.
Campbell to guard HCMC ambulance rig 419. | was later told by Sgt. Campbell that the Ambulance would
need to be towed to the forensics garage. | completed a tow sheet and spoke with the driver from the Miller
Towing company informing him that the Ambulance was to be taken to the forensics garage.

As we were about to head to the forensics garage with the tow, and officer involved Squad accident with injury
came out at 26th Ave N and Freemont Ave N. Due to the lack of resources from the Officer Needs Help call,
we diverted to assist on the physical injury squad accident scene.

END of Supplement 15

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 22 of 117

Supplement number: 16 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001425 - Bach Dang

Supplement of Off B.Dang #001425 on 11/15/2015 04:34
On 11/15/2015 at about 0052 hours while working squad 113, my partner Officer Krautkramer and | responded
to an Officer needs help call.

We arrived on scene and | put up police tape around the scene. | provided scene security until relieved by a
supervisor to return to 1st precinct.

END of Supplement 16
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Supplement number: 17 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 003854 - Cory Krautkramer

Supplement of Off C.Krautkramer #003854 on 11/15/2015 04:40

On 11-16-15 | was working marked squad 113 with my partner Officer Dang. At approximately 0052 hours we
responded to 1611 Plymouth AV N for an Officer Needs Help call.

Upon Arrival | assisted with securing the scene and stood by until | was released.
END of Supplement 17
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Supplement number: 18 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 003198 - Paul Huynh

Supplement of Off P.Huynh #003198 on 11/15/2015 04:45

On 11/15/15 at approximately 0052hrs, | was working squad 121 with my partner Officer BEMAN when we
were dispatched to an OFFICER HELP call at 1611 Plymouth Avenue North.

Upon arrival, | provided perimeter security on Plymouth Avenue North outside of the crime scene tape. There
was a moderate size crowd of about 15-20 individuals standing around the squads on the sidewalk area. A few
of these individuals were saying "fuck the police" and "you guys are dirty" over and over again.

We cleared the scene at approximately 0120hrs per Sgt. 105 to be downtown for bar close.
END of Supplement 18
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Supplement number: 19 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006179 - Nicholas Rowe

Supplement of Sgt N.Rowe #006179 on 11/15/2015 04.47
Supplement of Sgt N.Rowe #006179 on 11/15/2015 04:45

Supplement typed by SGT Rowe, badge 6179 on 11/15/15 at 0437 hours.

On 11/15/15 at 0050 hours | responded to an Officer Needs Help call in the Fourth Precinct at 1611 Plymouth
Ave N. Remarks indicated that shots were fired. | arrived at the incident location. Squad 407 requested that |
monitor 911 calls for service on the street in the Fourth Precinct. | notified dispatch on channel five. Squad 408
arrived and took over the role as the street supervisor. | then cleared the scene.

END of Supplement 19
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Supplement number: 20 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001263 - Chad Conner

Supplement of Off C.Conner #001263 on 11/15/2015 04:49

On 11/15/2015 at 0050 hours, while driving squad 425 with Officer Sworski, | heard an officer air that shots
were fired and they needed help at the location of 1611 Plymouth Ave N. We responded to their location and
assisted.

Upon arrival, | observed squad 424 in front of 1611 Plymouth Ave N. | observed two Officers near a male who
was down on the sidewalk. Paramedics were also on the sidewalk and appeared they were providing medical
attention to the male who was down. There was a large unruly crowd that was gathering in front of the Elks
Club on the North side of the street. | noticed there were two security gaurds who were standing on the
sidewalk in front of the Elks Club. | also saw a group of people in the entryway of 1611 Plymouth who were
screaming at officers. | heard that this was a officer involved shooting from the two officers involved. | got crime
scene tape from my squad and assisted in setting up a perimeter and crowd control.

| also assisted in casing 1611 Plymouth Ave N. | did not speak with anyone who witnessed the incident inside
the building. | did speak with two individuals in front of the apartment building who claimed they witnessed the
incident but refused to provide a statement. They were upset and were uncooperative. They refused to provide
me with their names. | reminded them several times that if they wanted to give a statement that homicide
investigater would be here and they may speak with them. | also provided them with the opportunity to go to
room 108 to give a statement but they refused. | did not detain them due to their agressive behavior towards
the police and it would have likely turned into a physical alteration. | specifically remember upon arrival a older
female approximately 50-60 years old. She was attempting to run to the male who was down on the sidewalk
but someone was holding her back.

| also assisted in dealing with the Elks Club management to provide surveillance video. | stayed on scene for
scene security until the scene investigation was finished.

END of Supplement 20
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Supplement number: 21 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006046 - David Robins

Supplement of Off D.Robins #006046 on 11/15/2015 04:50
On 11/15/2015 | was working marked squad 362 with my partner Officer Boelk. We heard a help call get toned
over the radio and responded to the scene.

Upon arrival, we took a perimeter spot on the corner of Knox and Pennsylvania until we were relieved by the
incident command.

END of Supplement 21
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Supplement number: 22 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000383 - Cameron Beman

Supplement of Off C.Beman #000383 on 11/15/2015 04:50

| responded to this call because | heard a request made over the air for all available squads. Once on scene |
provided security for the scene from outside the crime scene tape. | then cleared to return downtown per 105.
END of Supplement 22
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Supplement number: 23 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000958 - Thomas Campbell

Supplement of Sgt T.Campbell #000958 on 11/15/2015 04:52

On 11/15/2015 | was working squad 105 as the 1st Precinct Dogwatch supervisor. At approx. 0050 hours
dispatch aired an Officer needs help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave. Additional remarks from dispatch were that
shots had been fired. | immediately headed to this location to assist.

As | arrived on scene at approx. 0054 hours | noticed extremely large crowds on both the north and south
sidewalks of Plymouth Ave. | noted that the crowd was very agitated by their screaming, and their hand and
arm gestures that were being thrown into the air.

At this time | asked dispatch who the incident commander was, and was informed that squad 407 had
command. | located 407 and discussed my responsibilities for the incident.

First, | assisted Officers with moving a large hostile group of on-lookers from the north side sidewalk area.
Once this was completed | instructed several Officers to tape off the area, and to maintain a secure perimeter.
These Officers were instructed to hold this perimeter until instructed otherwise.

Secondly, | along with several other Officers went to NMMC to secure the original 911 caller/assault victim
(Rayanne), and the two witness paramedics. Once there, | had one Officer stay with Rayanne the entire time,
until relieved by an investigator. Next, | had two separate squads transport the Hennepin County paramedics to
room 108 for interviews.

Lastly, I had squad 510 tow the HCMC ambuiance to the MPLS Impound lot forensic garage for processing.

After clearing the hospital | returned to the scene on Plymouth Ave and was released soon after by IC Sgt.
McBride.

END of Supplement 23
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Supplement number: 24 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002997 - Conan Hickey

Supplement of Off C.Hickey #002997 on 11/15/2015 04:56
On 11-15-2015 | was assigned to squad 530 with Officer Daoheuang. At approximately 0048 hours we were
dispatched to 1611 Plymouth AV N to assist other Officers in a possible shooting.

We arrived on scene and assisted in securing the perimeter. We remained on the perimeter until approximately
0430 hours. At 0430 hours we were instructed to break down the perimeter and leave the scene.

END of Supplement 24
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001424 - Souphaphone

Supplement number: 25  CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: Daoheuang

Supplement of Off S.Daocheuang #001424 on 11/15/2015 04:57
On 11-15-2015 | was assigned to squad 530 with Officer Hickey and at approximately 0048 hours we were
dispatched to 1611 Plymouth AV N to assist other Officers in a possible shooting.

We arrived on scene and assisted in securing the perimeter. We remained on the perimeter until approximately
0430 hours. At 0430 hours we were instructed to break down the perimeter and leave the scene.

END of Supplement 25
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Supplement number: 26 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005033 - Michael Nelson

Supplement of Off M.Nelson #005033 on 11/15/2015 04:57

On 11/15/2015, 1 was working SQD 420 with my partner Officer Robert Lewis #4101. We were in marked
vehicle #420 P#76699. | was the passenger officers and Lewis was driving. At about 0051 Hrs, we responded
to the area of 1611 Plymouth Av N to assist other officers at the location who were requesting help. The call
comments included:

11/16/2015 00:19:42 SYS Response [1] [1] Possible E911 Wireless Phase 2 update[Shared]

11/156/2015 00:19:59 SYS Response [2] [2] Possible E911 Wireless Phase 2 update[Shared]

11/16/2015 00:20:24 SYS Response [3] [3] Possible E911 Wireless Phase 2 update[Shared]

11/15/2015 00:20:32 CT123096 Response [4] [4] 1 HOUR AGO CLR BROKE UP A FIGHT IN LOBBY, CLRS
ANKLE NOW HURTING A LOT [Shared]

11/15/2015°00:20:45 SYS Response [5] [5] Possible E911 Wireless Phase 2 update[Shared]

11/15/2015 00:20:52 CT123096 Response [6] [6] ALL PERSON THAT WERE INV'D ARE NOT LONGER ON
SITE[Shared]

11/16/2015 00:21:51 CT123096 Response [7] [7] CLR NOT ABLE TO WALK ON ANKLE...WILL SEND SON
OTS TO LOOK FOR RESPONDERS[Shared]

11/15/2015 00:40:07 000033598 Response [8] Multi-Agency EMS Incident #: 15076386

11/15/2015 00:40:07 000033598 Response [61] [Appended, 00:56:21] [8] [8] [8] Multi-Agency POLICE Incident
#. 15-423384[Shared]

11/15/2015 00:40:13 000033598 Response [9] EMS REQ SQUADS CODE 3 [Shared]

11/15/2015 00:40:23 000033598 Response [10] ASSAILANT IS 30 FT IN FRONT OF AMBULANCE [Shared]
11/15/2015 00:42:18 000033598 Response {11] EMS IS CODE 4, STILL REQ SQUADS CODE 3 [Shared]
11/15/2015 00:48:00 000014497 Response [12] ASSAILANT IS NOW AT AMB DOOR [Shared]

11/15/2015 00:48:05 000014497 Response [13] EMS STILL CODE 4 INFO FOR POLICE ONLY [Shared]
11/15/2015 00:50:20 000033598 Response [14] Duplicate call of incident number 15076391 [Shared]
11/15/2015 00:50:20 000033598 Response [62] [Appended, 00:56:21] [14] [14] Duplicate call of incident
number 15076386[Shared)]

11/15/2015 00:50:29 000014497 Response [15] EMS REPORTING SHOTS FIRED [Shared]

It should be noted in the background of the radio transmissions from SQD 424, there was a lot of commotion in
the background. My partner and | responded to the location in an expeditious manner.

Upon arrival | observed that there were around 100 people on the sidewalk on the north side of Plymouth Av,
in front of the Elks Club (1614 Plymouth Av N). | also observed that Officer Schwarze and Ringgenberg were
on the south side of the street. There were other officers that had arrived before us assisting with that scene.

At that time, | began to keep the crowd back from where the officers were dealing with the gun shot victim. The
crowd kept trying to advance into the street towards the officers. | called out on the radio that we needed more
officers for crowd control, and also that we needed to close traffic on Plymouth Av.

Officers were eventually able to make a line of officers and contain the crowd to the sidewalk. Crime scene
tape was then put up. Officers then directed everyone from in front of the Elks club to leave the area. It should
be noted that there were several uncooperative people in the crowd. Also several people in the crowd were
video taping the situation.

Once the area on the north side of scene was secure, | went to the south side which had fewer officers to
secure the area. There were numerous people in the doorways and balconies of the apartment building on the
south side of the street that were yelling at officers and very upset. Crime scene tape was put up at this
location also.

I stood by near Plymouth and Knox and secured the perimeter at this location for the remainder of the time on
scene.
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When told to secure by SGT McBride, | took down crime scene tape and left the area.
END of Supplement 26
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Supplement number: 27 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006709 - Michael Sonday

Supplement of Off M.Sonday #006709 on 11/15/2015 04:58

On 11/15/2015 | was working squad 560 and responded to an OFFICER NEEDS HELP call at Knox AV N and
Plymouth AVE N.

Upon arrival, | helped secure the scene and took perimeter at the Northeast corner of Knox and Plymouth until
I was relieved by the incident command.

END of Supplement 27
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Supplement number: 28 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004891 - Roger Moua

Supplement of Off R.Moua #004891 on 11/15/2015 04.58

On 11/15/2015 while working squad #460, | responded to assist squad #424 on an assist EMS call at 1611
Plymouth Ave N. Squad #424 had just aired that shots had been fired.

Immediately after this, | got into the squad car with squad #410 and we responded to squad #424's location at
1611 Plymouth Ave N. Upon arrival, | observed that there was a large crowd of people on the north side of the
street on Plymouth Ave N. Afterwards, | exited from the vehicle and assisted in helping control the large crowd
of people and setting up yellow crime scene tape.

After a perimeter was set up, | helped maintain the east side of the perimeter until | was allowed to clear from
the scene per Squad 407.

END of Supplement 28
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Supplement number: 29 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 000605 - Michael Boelk

Suppiement of Off M.Boelk #000605 on 11/15/2015 05:00

On 11/15/2015, | was on patrol as the passenger of marked squad 360, assigned as squad 362, with my
partner Officer ROBINS. At approximately 0050 hours, we self-assigned to respond to an Officer Needs Help
call at 1611 Plymouth in North Minneapolis.

When we arrived, | was directed to assist with crowd control.

After directing several pedestrians away from the crime scene area, | assumed a position on the perimeter of
the crime scene. My position was on the NE corner of the intersection of Plymouth Av and Knox N.

At approximately 0435, | assisted in taking down the crime scene tape and departed the scene.
END of Supplement 29
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Supplement number: 30 CCN: MP-156-423384 Author: 005756 - Graham Plys

Supplement of Off G.Plys #005756 on 11/15/2015 05:01

On 11/15/2015 | was working squad 310 as the passenger along with my partner Officer Cummings. Around
0050 hours we responded to a officer needs help call at 1611 Plymouth Av N. Upon arrival | could see crime
scene tape was already set up. | went area of the tape that was on south side by an apartment and maintain
scene security until relieved.

END of Supplement 30
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Supplement number: 31 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004101 - Robert Lewis

Supplement of Off R.Lewis #004101 on 11/15/2015 05:08

On 11/15/15 | was working squad 420 (P#76699) with my partner Officer Nelson when | heard over the radio
that there were shots being fired at 1611 Plymouth Ave n. Squad 424 was on a call with EMS at this address.

My partner and | went to assist squad 424. Upon arrival at the scene there were about two hundred people
across the street at the ELKS club yelling at officers. The crowd was very hostile towards officers. The crowd
was in the street and moving toward officers. There was another crowd coming out of the apartment building
and this crowd was about forty people and they also were hostile towards officers.

| helped other officers move the crowd that was in front of the ELKS club to the back of the club and told the
people to leave the area. | then stayed at the scene for scene security. | stayed there till | was told to drive
squad 424 back to the PCT.

END of Supplement 31

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 39 of 117

Supplement number: 32 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001521 - Steven Derhaag

Supplement of Off S.Derhaag #001521 on 11/15/2015 03:41

On 11-15-15 at approx. 0051 hours | responded to 1611 Plymouth AV N on a HELP call. Upon arrival |
assisted three vehicles in backing up and exiting the lot of the Elk's club. | then maintained crowed control on
the North side of the scene next to Elk's club until released by 2202,

END of Supplement 32
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Supplement number: 33 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001126 - Thomas Chorlton

Supplement of Off T.Chorlton #001126 on 11/15/2015 03:43

On 11/156/2015, | was working squad 8212 with my partner Officer Payne. Along with all available cars, we self
assigned to the help call at 1611 Plymouth Av N. After most officers had cleared, Officer Payne and | were
asked to stay and keep the crime scene secure, as there were many onlookers who were very agitated. When
the scene was secure, | provided cover security for officer Martin and his recruit while they canvassed the
apartment building looking for witnesses and taking statements. Due to the amount of people outside looking at
the scene, as well as those on the balconies, | was asked to accompany Officer Martin and his recruit to just
provide cover while they collected statements. After a couple hours on scene securing, officers were then
dismissed after many of the bystanders left the area and were no longer perceived as a possible threat to
officer and scene safety.

END of Supplement 33
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Supplement number: 34 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007710 - Thomas Wheeler

Supplement of Lt T.Wheeler #007710 on 11/15/2015 05:19

I was off-duty when Car 9, Lt.. Novak called me via cell phone to report that there was an officer involved
shooting near the Elks Club (1611 Plymouth Av N.) | received the call at 01:04 hours.

I arrived at the scene at 02:12 hours and checked in with the Incident Commander (Sgt. McBride.) | met with
Officer Rodin to check-in on a crime scene log. The scene was Code 4 prior to my arrival.

While on scene, An EMS Deputy Chief approached me and stated he was a witness to the event. The EMS
Deputy was identified as Mark Trullinger. | made a request for Officer Rodin to complete a separate crime
scene log for EMS staff. | asked Trullinger to log into the scene with Officer Rodin. Trullinger was later
transported to room 108 on request of Sgt. Green.

Evidence from the scene was secured in a separate taped off area. This evidence was taped off prior to my
arrival. | stayed out of the area where evidence was located and | was not close enough to the evidence to
view it.

| continued to assist in monitoring the crime scene until MPD IAU and Car 21 arrived at the scene. | remained
on scene until it was secured at 04:32 hours.

CASE OPEN (01)
LT. THOMAS WHEELER
MINNEAPOLIS PD MIDDLEWATCH

END of Supplement 34
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Supplement number: 35 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002999 - Griffin Hillbo

Supplement of Off G.Hillbo #002999 on 11/15/2015 05:20

On 11/16/15 | was working squad 162A. | was in full MPD uniform and driving a City of Minneapolis marked
squad car. At approximately 0051 hours, | responded to an Officers needed help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave N.
Further info was given that shots were fired call and there was a large unruly crowd.

Upon arriving, | provided security for the Paramedics as they treated the suspect. | could see Officers already
dealing with large groups that were yelling and screaming. Many of them were yelling racially charged slurs at
the officers on scene. The suspect was transported a short time later and | began providing scene security at
Knox Av N and Plymouth Av N.

Sgt Campbell requested several squads to assist at North Memorial Hospital and | responded. When | arrived
at North, | obtained info from the original Paramedics (W/1 and W/2) that had arrived on an Assault call at 1611
Plymouth Av N. They said that their run number is 15076386 and responded to apartment #204.

I then transported one of the witnesses to room 108. After these paramedics were done giving their
statements, | transported them to HCMC.

END of Supplement 35
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Supplement number: 36 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004062 - Daniel Ledman

Supplement of Off D.Ledman #004062 on 11/15/2015 05:20

On 11/16/2015 at approximately 0050 hours while working squad 421 (Marked Squad 423 / P#76629) with my
partner Officer T. Yang, we self-assigned to assist as Squad 424 aired that shots were fired at 1611 Plymouth
Ave. N. We assigned to the help call as we were coming from downtown. | was driving and my partner was
passenger.

As we arrived on scene | observed large crowds of people on both sides of Plymouth Ave. N. The crowds were
yelling and screaming at Officers. Shortly thereafter | was informed that it was an Officer involved shooting.

| assisted in providing scene security on the south side of Plymouth Ave. N. from James to Knox Ave. N. | also
assisted in stringing crime scene tape and covering for other Officers as they attempted to speak with residents
inside of 1611 Plymouth Ave. N.

After the scene was processed by Car 21, | assisted in taking the crime scene tape down per the instruction of
Sgt. McBride and then cleared from the scene.

END of Supplement 36
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Supplement number: 37 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002927 - Anna Hedberg

Supplement of Off A.Hedberg #002927 on 11/15/2015 05:21

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0040 hours, while working Squad 431 in marked Squad 431 (P#76714) |
responded to 1611 Plymouth Ave N in regards to an Officer Needs Help call. | heard via the radio there were
shots fired. Upon arrival | observed a male lying on the ground directly in front of the incident location. |
observed a large crowd gathered in front of the address and across the street at the nearby Elks Club.

| assisted with crowd control as the crowd was very hostile towards police. As the crowd grew in size and
hostility | parked my car in front of the incident location to block the crowd from the crime scene. | activated my
MVR and pointed it towards the entrance of 1611 Plymouth Ave N. | then stayed on scene and assisted with
scene security and putting up crime scene tape. | also assisted with canvassing the apartment building for
witnesses, however none were identified during our initial canvass.

Once Squad 407 aired the crime scene tape could be removed | assisted with taking down the crime scene
tape and | then cleared the call.

END of Supplement 37
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Supplement number: 38 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007892 - Toua Yang

Supplement of Off T.Yang #007892 on 11/15/2015 05:22

On the listed date and time, while working marked squad 421 with my partner Officer Ledman, we responded
to a help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave N.

Upon arrival | assisted in securing the scene. Once the scene was secured, per Sgt. Brown, | entered the
mentioned building with other officers to interview any possible witnesses. | knocked on units 301, 302, 303,
and 304. | made contact with tenants in 302 and 304 and asked them if they saw or heard anything. Neither of
the tenants in 302 and 304 saw or heard anything. | then returned to the perimeter of the scene.

While outside a large crowd formed on the southwest corner of Plymouth Ave N and James Ave N. The crowd
was shouting and becoming verbally aggressive. The crowd proceeded to breach the crime scene perimeter.
Per Sgt. Brown, | positioned my squad facing the crowd with all lights on and squad MVR activated P#76629. |
then assisted other officers resecure the scene perimeter.

After Car 21 processed the scene, per Sgt. Mcbride, | moved and parked the HCMC car back in the 4th
precinct lot.

| was then released from the scene.

End of Report.
END of Supplement 38
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Supplement number: 39 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007113 - Jeffrey Sworski

Supplement of Off J.Sworski #007113 on 11/15/2015 05:23

On above date and time | was working with my partner (Conner) on squad #425. Officers were on the way to a
SHOTS call when we heard squad #424 air that shots had been fired. Officers then diverted and responded as
the call was toned as a, "HELP CALL."

As we arrived with other squads, | immediately spotted Officer Ringgenberg and walked up to him asking if this
was an officer involved and he said yes. | then spotted Officer Ringgenberg's partner (Officer Schwarze)
standing by a male down on the sidewalk with his duty weapon drawn. | walked over to Officer Schwarze and
escorted him to my squad where he sat in the front seat. | then drove over to Officer Ringgenberg where he sat
in the rear of my squad. | drove them directly to the rear parking lot of the station where | attempted to get a
hold of a supervisor to let them know where | and the officers were. Due to the air traffic and scene activity, |
was unable to do so but saw Sgt. Lynch walk out of the station and informed him that | had both officers. Sgt.
Lynch and myself walked with both Officers Ringgenberg and Schwarze into the station to wait for further
instruction and a Federation Rep. It should be noted that | did not question the officers or did they talk about
what had happened. | only asked them if they were ok and needed anything.

Once Sgt. Suker arrived for the 2nd escort | cleared the station and returned to the scene. Once back at the
scene | observed a camera on the east side of the Elks Club that had a camera that was facing Plymouth
Avenue. | then observed 1-2 males standing inside the closed business. Sgt. Green was standing by and we
walked to the door and made contact with the two. Sgt. Green talked to them as | stood by. It was determined
that this camera possibly captured the scene and | stood by as security until Sgt. Green was done. Afterwards,
| exited the Elks Club and remained on scene security until Car #21 was done and the tape was taken down.
Offficers then cleared. It should be noted that | did not make contact with any witnesses.

END of Supplement 39
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Supplement humber: 40 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000746 - Shawn Brandt

Supplement of Off S.Brandt #000746 on 11/15/2015 05:26

On 11/15/2015 at 0050 hours, | was working squad 953 with my canine partner Deacon, when | responded to
1611 Plymouth Av N on an officer needs help call. Upon arrival | assisted other officers in maintaining scene
security.

| was later directed by 5502 to clear the scene and respond to priority calls within the 4th PCT.
END of Supplement 40
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Supplement number: 41 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 003596 - George Judkins

Supplement of Off G.Judkins #003596 on 11/15/2015 05:27

On 11-15-2015 at approx. 0053 hours, | was working marked squad 223 as passenger officer with Officer
Crofton driving. We responded from 2 pct. to 1611 plymouth avenue north on a help call. Upon arrival we
parked at roughly plymouth and james and walked up to the Elk Lodge parking lot on foot to assist officers
there in clearing out a crowd.

| then returned out to plymouth and james on foot with Officer Crofton and we cleared the scene in squad 223.
END of Supplement 41
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Supplement number: 42 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007232 - Robert Thunder

Supplement of Off R. Thunder #007232 on 11/15/2015 05:27

On 11/15/15, 1 was assigned to marked squad 341. At approximately 0052 hours, | responded to 1611
Plymouth Ave N on a HELP call.

Upon arrival, | assisted with crowd control at various areas of the scene.

| cleared from the call after the scene was Code 4.
END of Supplement 42
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Supplement number: 43 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001341 - Jesse Crofton

Supplement of Off J.Crofton #001341 on 11/15/2015 05:35

On 11-15-15 | was assigned to squad 223 with my partner, Officer Judkins #3596, when we responded to 1611
Plymouth Ave N for a help call at approximately 0053 hours.

My partner and | arrived and parked our squad at Plymouth Ave N and just east of James Ave N. We went up
to the parking lot west of where we parked to see if anyone needed any assistance. There were already
several officers and squads in the area so we walked back to our squad where crime scene tape had been
placed to hold perimeter. There were other officers holding perimeter at the scene so we went back to our
assigned precinct, 2nd Precinct, to respond to calls.

| was not directly involved in any issues during the help call.
END of Supplement 43
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Supplement number: 44 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002496 - Gabriel Grout

Supplement of Off G.Grout #002496 on 11/15/2015 05:39

On 11/15/2015, | was working uniform patrol in marked squad 410. At approximately 0050 hours, | was at the
4th Precinct. | heard squad 424 air "shots fired" followed by a toned HELP CALL for 1611 Plymouth Av N.
Officer R. Moua got into the passenger seat of my squad to go to the help call with me.

As we arrived, it was a very chaotic scene in front of the address by the sidewalk. | saw an HCMC ambulance
pulling away from the scene as we arrived. There was a large group of people who were acting extremely
hostile towards Officers on scene, yelling "FUCK THE POLICE" and other obscenities. Once on scene, |
learned this was an officer involved shooting. Squad 424, Officer's Schwarze and Ringgenberg were standing
by a male who was down on the ground. The crowd was starting to surround them, myself, and other officers.

We started to tell the crowd to backup, so we could start hanging up crime scene tape. The crowd continued to
act hostile towards us and many of them refused to move back. It was important to get the crowd away from
the crime scene to preserve evidence. At one point, | used a burst of chemical irritant on unidentified people in
the crowd to get them out of the crime scene as we attempted to secure it.

I assisted with crime scene security, until | was directed by Sgt. McBride to canvas the apartment units of 1611
Plymouth Av N. Myself and other officers went into the apartment, and started knocking on doors. | knocked on
the apartments 201, 202, 203, and 204. Nobody answered at any of these apartments. | then knocked on
apartments 301, 302, and 304 and nobody answered. When | knocked on apartment 303, a black male,
approximately 50-60 years of age answered the door. | asked him if he saw or heard anything. He told me that
he was sleeping, and he didn't see or hear anything until he woke up to the sounds of sirens and yelling. He
said that when he looked outside there were several police officers already on scene. This male refused to
identify himself.

| then went back outside and continued to maintain crime scene security. | was instructed by Sgt. McBride to
bring HCMC EMS Supervisor, Mike Tullinger down to Room 108. Once | transported him to Room 108, |
returned to the scene and continued to maintain crime scene security. Car 21 responded to process the scene.
Once they were done, | was secured by Sgt. McBride.

END of Supplement 44
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Supplement number: 45 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004513 - Daniel May

Supplement of Lt D.May #004513 on 11/15/2015 05:46

On the above date at about 0040 hours, | responded to an officer needs help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave No.
Dispatch aired that shots had been fired and shortly after 4th pct officers asked for all available squads to
assist as there was a very large hostile crowd gathering at the scene. Upon my arrival | observed numerous
squads on scene and a large crime scene had been taped off. | noticed there was no inner perimeter taped off
so | advised an officer to tape off the inner perimeter which he did. | met met Lt Stoll and Lt Novak (car 9) and
helped organize personnel and ensure that some officers left the scene to respond to 911 calls. After the scene
was compietely under control and all resources were properly allocated, | returned to the 5th pct.

END of Supplement 45

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 53 of 117

Supplement number: 46 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 007004 - Gene Suker

Suppiement of Sgt G.Suker #007004 on 11/15/2015 05:49
Statement of Sgt Suker typed on 11/15/15 at 0445 hours

| was working as the Sergeant for the Gang Interdiction Team, in a tactical raid vest with Police markings on
the front and back. | was driving a flat top crown Victoria with internal police lights, when | heard officers ask for
help at 1611 Plymouth Av N. Squad 424 informed dispatch that they needed help and there was a large group
of people gathering.

| immediately drove to the area of 1611 Plymouth Av N, to assist officers on the scene. We were informed that
they needed the street of Plymouth blocked, because of the large group and need some officers to the north of
Plymouth Av. | arrived on the scene and parked just north of Plymouth Av on Knox. | then exited my squad,
and went up to the scene to see where they needed help for the event. | was asked to assist with dispersing
the crowd of well over a hundred plus people, and direct them north away from Plymouth and away from the
scene. As this was being done, | was then asked by Sgt McBride to transport two officers to the 4th Pct. This
was now a Critical Incident, and they needed a Sergeant to be an escort officer and transport the involved
officers to the 4th Pct. | went to locate the involved officers, but they were already transported away from the
hostile scene by Off Sworski for their safety.

| drove to the 4th Pct to check on the Involved officers, and was asked by Sgt McBride to assist him by
gathering a public Safety statement from these officers. When | arrived, | spoke with Off Schwarze and asked
him if there were any outstanding suspects? Off Schwarze informed me there were not and we had the only
party in custody. | then asked, if there were any weapons we needed to locate or vehicles to worry about? Off
Schwarze told me no. | asked where he was when the round was fired, and what direction he fired? Off
Schwarze informed me he was south of Plymouth Av N, in front of the townhouses and he fired one shot which
hit the suspect and went into the ground. | then asked Off Schwarze if there were any weapons that we needed
to locate, which the suspect may have had? Off Schwarze told me, "No but I'm missing my handcuffs."

| then spoke with Off Ringgenberg, and asked him if there were any outstanding suspects? Off Ringgenberg
informed me there were no outstanding suspects. | then asked him, if there were any weapons we needed to
locate from the suspect possibly on the scene? Off Ringgenberg told me, "No, but | lost my squad key." Off
Ringgenberg was concerned that someone else would find the key and possibly take a squad car. | asked Off
Ringgenberg if he fired any shots, and he told me he did not.

| then communicated this information to Sgt Campbell at the scene, because | was unable to get ahold of Sgt
McBride. Sgt Campbell informed me he would get ahold of Sgt McBride and pass on the information. This
information was then later communicated to Lt Zimmerman of the Homicide Unit as well.

| then stayed at the 4th Pct, where both Off Ringgenberg and Off Schwarze were kept separate. | stayed with
them until: Homicide, AU, Off Fitch of the Federation, Sgt Hagel of the Peer Debriefing Team, Car 21, the
nurse and Off Kelly of the Range came and spoke with both of them. | spoke with Off Fitch of the Federation,
and informed him they will want to have Car 21 collect Off Ringgenbergs gun belt and weapon, for processing
from the event for DNA. This was then collected by Car 21 after both officers were photographed.

After the officers were spoken to, they asked if their squad was back at the station so they could grab their
gear and leave for the night. Off Fitch and I, went out to the scene and grabbed their possessions for them.
Their squad car was being photographed and video recorded by Car 21. When we were able to, Off Fitch
gathered their property and we brought it back to the 4th Pct and gave it to each of them. Both officers were
then allowed to leave the precinct for the night.

When the officers left the precinct, | was then able to clear the station and complete my report.
END of Supplement 46
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Supplement number: 47 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006824 - Joshua Stewart

Supplement of Off J.Stewart #006824 on 11/15/2015 05:54

On 11/156/2015 at about 0050 hours | was working a marked MPD squad call sign 331 with my partner Officer
Trebesch. We were in full MPD uniform. We responded to 1611 Plymouth Av N on the report of officers need
help. The remarks in the call stated 1 HOUR AGO CLR BROKE UP A FIGHT IN LOBBY, CLRS ANKLE NOW
HURTING A LOT, ALL PERSON THAT WERE INV'D ARE NOT LONGER ON SITE, CLR NOT ABLE TO
WALK ON ANKLE...WILL SEND SON OTS TO LOOK FOR RESPONDERS, EMS REQ SQUADS CODE 3,
ASSAILANT IS 30 FT IN FRONT OF AMBULANCE, ASSAILANT IS NOW AT AMB DOOR, EMS REPORTING
SHOTS FIRED.

While going to the call | heard a fourth precinct sergeant get on the radio saying every available officer was
needed to the scene for crowd control.

Upon arrival | heard someone request on the radio for officers to retrieve their riot control chemical spry. |
retrieved my riot control chemical spry from my duty bag and held it in my left hand as | stood in a line of
officers guarding the north end of the crime scene.

A large crowd had gathered and people were yelling and screaming. Many were using foul language towards
officers and were recording with their cell phones.

I learned the crime scene needed to be made larger so | assisted in ordering the crowd back as | and other
officers walked forwarded clearing the area as crime scene tape was put up.

After the crime scene had been made larger | assisted in guarding the scene until | cleared to handle other
priority calls in the city.

| was on scene for about fifteen minutes.
END of Supplement 47
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Supplement number: 48  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: : -

supplement of OF i EIP-n 11/15/2015 05:57

On the above date and time | was working squad 111 able. | responded to the area of Plymouth Av and Knox
Av on an Officer Needs Help call.

Upon arrival there were several other squads already on scene. There was also a large crowd gathering and
they were becoming unruly. | saw that a black male, later ID'd as Jamar Clark was being worked on by HCMC
paramedics. | stood near the paramedics and provided them with security while they attended to Clark.

The paramedics loaded Clark into the ambulances and requested assistance in leaving the area. | escorted
them about two blocks away from the scene where they pulled over and continued to attend to Clark. | then
followed the ambulances to HCMC.

Once at HCMC | provided security inside the stab room. Once Clark was stabilized | transported HCMC
paramedic Hill to room 108 where she was interviewed by car 710. It should be noted that Hill was one of the
paramedics that transported Clark to the hospital from the scene.

| then cleared.
END of Supplement 48
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Supplement number: 49 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007277 - Jesse Trebesch

Supplement of Off J.Trebesch #007277 on 11/15/2015 05:59

On 11-15-15 | was working marked squad 331(P#76704) with my partner Officer Stewart. Around 0054 hours
we were at the 3rd Precinct on lunch break when | heard over my portable radio that an Officer needs help at
1611 Plymouth Av N and that there were shots fired.

My partner and | ran to our squad car and | started driving to that location code 3 with lights and siren. | heard
over the radio on the way there that a large crowd was gathering on Plymouth Av N, so responding squads
were being requested for crowd control.

When we arrived | saw a large unruly crowd on the north side of Plymouth Av N standing behind Police tape
that had been put up. | saw several Officers standing in a line formation along the Police tape because the
entire crowd appeared to be screaming and yelling. The crowd was pushing against the Police tape as they
were screaming and creating a very hostile environment.

| heard orders to start pushing the crowd back to expand the crime sceng, so | assisted other Officers in
ordering the crowd to step back. | remained at the scene until the majority of the crowd left the area. | signed
the crime scene log and returned to my Precinct.

END of Supplement 49
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Supplement number: 50  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Cushenbery

Supplement of Off C.Cushenbery #001375 on 11/15/2015 06;04

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0055hrs | was working marked squad 361 as the driver with my partner
Officer Andress. Officers heard a HELP tone and info that there were shots fired in PCT 4. Officers responded
to the HELP call. ’

Upon arrival | assisted in moving the crowd back off the north sidewalk of Plymouth Av N and WB as Crime
Scene tape was put up. | then provided scene security until | left the scene.

Officers then responded to NMMC to assist in transport of a Paramedic to room 108. My partner Officer
Andress stayed at NMMC to stay with the female V/Hayes who was injured. | transported a male paramedic to
108. | then returned to NMMC and stayed with the female V/Hayes who was injured, until an Investigator
arrived. Once the investigator was finished we secured from NMMC and returned to PCT 3.

END of Supplement 50
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Supplement number: 51 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 000168 - Corey Andress

Supplement of Off C.Andress #000168 on 11/15/2015 06:12

On 11/156/2015 | was working marked squad 361, with my partner, Officer Cushenbery. We responded to an
officer(s) needs help call, where all available on duty Minneapolis Police Officers were requested to assist. The
address for the incident was 1611 Plymouth AV N. Remarks advised responding officers that it was updated to
an officer involved shooting, and there was one suspect down, with EMS responding CODE 3.

Upon arrival, | assisted with putting up outer perimeter crime scene tape. The scene was CODE 4. | later
responded to NMMC to assist with standing by the fight/assault victim from the original 911 call. This victim
was in room #19 waiting to be treated for a fractured right ankle, a injured lip, and an injured finger. The victim
was going to need surgery on her ankle, she received stitches for her lip, and it was {g be determined on her
finger. The victim was identified verbally as RAYANN FRANCINE HAYES [ he listed victim said
that she did not currently have a working phone number, but gave me
as numbers that list to her friends. These friends would have the meansto get in contac W|th Mrs.

Haies. !he alsi ﬁave me the listed email address, however, she said that it is not checked often

The victim, Mrs. Hayes, was transported to room #610 for the in-patient trauma center. This is where | stood by
with her untit a homicide investigator was able to respond and interview her. | was then released and
responded back to the third precinct for reports.

END.
END of Supplement 51
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Supplement number: 52 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 004308 - Ryan Lynch

Supplement of Sgt R.Lynch #004308 on 11/15/2015 06:22

On 11/15/15 | was working in full uniform as squad 406 when | overheard a help call three blocks from the
precinct. | was just finishing reports at the station from an earlier help call when the involved officers in this help
call were brought to the station. | had the officers come in to the sergeants offices and separated them. |
became the escorting sergeant for the involved officer. | notified Lt. Kroll from the Federation in order to obtain
representation for him and his partner. | stayed with him until relieved by Internal Affairs and the Federation
rep. | did not talk to him about the incident.

| notified Insp. Friestleben of the incident and briefed him as best | could.
END of Supplement 52
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Supplement number: 53 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006247 - Justin Saint Jean

Supplement of Off J.Saint Jean #006247 on 11/15/2015 06:39

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0140 hours while working squad 510 with my partner, Officer Muvundamina,
we were dispatched assist on an Officers Needs Help call at 1611 Plymouth Av. No. My partner and | were
instructed by squad 506 to respond to North Memorial Medical Center and report to squad 105/Sgt. Campbell.
Upon arrival, we were instructed by squad 105 to guard HCMC ambulance rig and we did. We were then
advised by squad 105 to tow the ambulance rig to Forensics garage and we did.

END of Supplement 53

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/Caprs App/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65c¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 61 of 117

Supplement number: 54 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005153 - Brandon Noble

Supplement of Off B.Noble #005153 on 11/15/2015 07:05

On 11/156/2015 at approximately 0050 hours, | Officer Noble #5153 was working marked squad #211
(P#76757) with my partner Officer Shafer #6329 while sitting inside the 2nd Pct having OTL when we heard a
help call come out on the radio.

Supervisor on scene advised to have all available officers to respond to the scene. Officers responded to 1611
Plymouth Ave. N upon request of officers already on scene. My partner and | assisted with crowd control until
supervisors advised us to clear and return to our Pct to take pending cals.

END of Supplement 54
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Supplement number: 55 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 003302 - Ashley Bergersen

Supplement of Off A.Johnson #003302 on 11/15/2015 07:08
On 11/14/15 while working in marked squad 311 with my partner Officer Domek, we responded to 1611
Plymouth Ave N for an Officer Needs Help call.

Upon arrival, | noticed that there was a large crowd forming up on the sidewalk north of Plymouth. | helped
officers move the crowd so we could make a larger perimeter of the scene.

My partner and | went to check if HCMC needed any security help. When we arrived at HCMC everything was
AOK. v

END of Supplement 55
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Supplement number: 56 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005219 - James Novak

Supplement of Lt J.Novak #005219 on 11/15/2015 07:11

| was working Car 9 and at 0040 hours, | responded to the HELP call at 1611 Plymouth from downtown. Upon
arrival | observed numerous officers on scene that were dealing with a large crowd. | was advised by several
different officers that there had been an Officer involved shooting. | met with IC/Sgt. McBride and Campbell
who had briefed me. The male that was shot was already enroute to HCMC and the two involved Officers were
at the 4th Precinct. | contacted Homicide/Lt. Zimmerman, PIO/Elder, 401/Inspector Friestleben, Lt.
Halverson/IAU, Federation/Fitch and advised them to respond. | notified dispatch/S01 and provided information
for a VIP page to be sent.

Sgt. Lynch was at P4 station and | advised him to holdover and assist with the shooting. A paramedic
supervisor walked up to me and stated that they were at the scene during the incident. | had the supervisor
speak with Sgt. McBride. | stayed on scene and held over the middle watch shifts city wide. | later cleared the
scene and responded to a squad Pl accident.

END of Supplement 56
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Supplement number: 57 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 006329 - Lee Shafer

Supplement of Off L.Shafer #006329 on 11/16/2015 07:17

On 11/16/2015 at approximately 0050 hours, | Officer Shafer #6329 was working marked squad #211
(P#76757) with my partner Officer Noble #5153. We heard the call come out while at the Second Precinct
Station. Officers self assigned to the call located at 1611 Plymouth Ave N.

Upon our arrival, my partner and | assisted with crowd control at the scene until supervisors advised us to clear
and return to our precinct to resume call taking in our sector.

END of Supplement 57

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 65 of 117

Supplement number: 58 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004433 - William Martin

Supplement of Off W.Martin #004433 on 11/156/2015 07:26

On 11/15/2015 at 0552 hours | was working squad 321 with my partner, Ofc. Womble, when we responded to
1611 Plymouth Ave on an Officer Needs Help call.

On arrival to the location | assisted with crowd control and securing the scene in front 1611 Plymouth Ave. On
arrival to the location there was a crowd of about 100 people on the block that were closing around officer on
scene.

After a crime scene perimeter was extablished | was requested by Sgt. Pucely to assist in canvassing the
south side of Plymouth with my partner to see if any had seen the incident. There were numerous people that
were walking the area and attempting to antagonize officers on scene. Due to this | provided security for my
partner while he would talk or attempt to make contact at each address. | went to 1625/1623/1621/1619/1617
and 1615 Plymouth Ave with my partner while providing security for him, though | did not speak directly to
anyone at the addresses.

After we finished at the address | assisted in providing security for scene until | was told | could secure from the
scene with my partner.

END of Supplement 58
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Supplement number: 59 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 005929 - Jason Reimer

Supplement of Off J.Reimer #005929 on 11/15/2015 07:59

On 11-156-2015, | was assigned to off duty 6130, MAYO CLINIC SQUARE, working security for the building. |
heard an alert tone of an officer needs help call with shots fired and officers requesting assistance. | drove
marked squad 164 to the scene. | exited and walked to the scene. Officers were establishing a perimeter at the
time to protect the scene. '

| observed medics working on a male near the sidewalk on the south side of Plymouth Ave. The crowd seemed
hostile, and there were no officers directly with medics. | walked over to them and asked if they need anything
from me other than their security. They asked me to provide them security. | stood guard for the medics so
they could continue providing medical care for the male who appeared to have a head wound.

Several minutes later, one of the medics asked if | could check the male for any weapons. | did a quick pat
down of his waist area and clothing for weapons. | did not locate any weapons and advised medics. The
medics then picked him up to place him on the stretcher. When they picked the male up, | saw a pair of
handcuffs on the ground under the male. The male was loaded up in the ambulance and they left the scene. |
continued to provide scene security until the scene was secure and then cleared to go back downtown for bar
close.

END of Supplement 59
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Supplement number: 60 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005832 - Joel Pucely

Supplement of Sgt J.Pucely #005832 on 11/15/2015 08:06

On 11/15/2015 at approximately 0050 hours while working marked squad 505 in my capacity as a 5th precinct
dogwatch supervisor, | heard dispatch tone an "Officer Needs Help" call at 1611 Plymouth AV N and then air
that shots had been fired. | then heard squads on scene asking for all available units to respond due to a large
unruly group on scene. At that point | responded to that location to assist.

When | arrived | observed multiple groups of people on the apartment balconies, street corners, in the
entryway of the apartment building, and on their porches. Many of these parties were screaming obscenities at
officers and appeared to me to be very upset. | spoke with officers who were standing on the sidewalk in front
of 1611 Plymouth AV N, who informed me that the scene was in the grassy boulevard directly in front of the
building.

At that point | was approached by Sgt T Campbell, who requested that | handle the scene in front of the
apartment building and ensure that its integrity was maintained. | then directed the officers who were in the
immediate area to spread out down the sidewalk between James AV N and Knox AV N and make sure that no
one enters the crime scene or otherwise tries to interfere.

A short time later | directed Officers W Martin and A Womble to do a canvass of the townhomes that are
connected to, but are to the west of the 1611 Plymouth AV N apartment building. They were directed to get
names of the occupants of the townhomes and whether or not they witnessed the incident in any way. Once
they completed that task Officer Martin told me that one of the females that his partner spoke to (Nekelia Sharp
# reported that she witnessed the incident. | later passed this information along to Sgt Green, who
was the Investigator on scene.

I then assigned a group of officers to go into 1611 Plymouth AV N and knock on every apartment door to see if
there was anyone who had seen what occurred. The officers returned a short time later and informed me that
they were unable to find anyone inside who was willing to talk to them about the incident.

| continued to monitor the situation around 1611 Plymouth AV N. At one point a large group of angry people
arrived and stood near the east side of the apartment building shouting at officers. The group was very upset
and two of the members were attempting to antagonize officers, so | directed Officer Yang to position his
squad car so that it was facing the group and to activate the squad MVR. This was done with marked squad
423,

| was later approached by Sgt Green, who requested that Sharp be transported to room 108 to be interviewed.
| went with Officer Martin to the townhome where Sharp was when they spoke with her and attempted to make
contact with her. We were informed that she had went home to 1611 Plymouth AV N #103. Officer Martin and |
made contact with her there. | explained to her that it was important to the investigation that she come with us
to room 108 to be interviewed by investigators. She adamantly refused, even after | explained to her that she
would be provided with transportation there and back and that we could arrange for someone to take care of
her children. She continued to refuse and told me that she was not interested in talking to the police again. She
then disappeared into the apartment and refused to talk with me anymore.

| continued to monitor the scene until | was forced to clear to respond to a squad involved Pl accident (CCN
15-423516).

END of Supplement 60
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Supplement number: 61 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 004517 - Stephen Mc Bride

Supplement of Sgt S.Mc Bride #004517 on 11/15/2015 09:11

On the above date and time | was driving marked squad 403 (with call sign 407). At approximately 0054 hours,
| heard squad 424 air "Shots fired......one down!". This was followed shortly by other officers airing to the effect,
"We need every clear squad in the city to the scene". Officers aired that a large, hostile group had formed and
officers needed help to control the crowd.

At the time, | was at 4211 James Av N on a SHOTS call (see CCN 15-423388). | had checked the area and not
focated any suspects or evidence. | then immediately responded to the HELP call Code 3.

Approximately 5-6 blocks out, | announced on air that | was the Incident Commander and would be arriving.
Upon arrival, | observed approximately 15 squad cars on Plymouth Av with groups of people on both sides of
the street. The groups appeared extremely hostile as they were yelling "Fuck the police!" and that they hated
us. The Ames Elk Lodge at 1614 Plymouth Av N had approximatiey 50-100 people exiting it. Many from the
Lodge joined the hostile groups. When we had enough officers on scene we then began directing the groups to
leave.

| asked officers on scene if this was a shots call or an officer involved shooting. Officers informed me they
believed it was an officer involved shootmg | then asked where the involved and witness officers were. The
officers | spoke to did not know. | then checked with different officers on scene. Officer Sworski informed me
that squad 424 was the involved squad and that he had brought the officers to the station as it was too chaotic
and a hostile scene. The precinct is only a few blocks from the incident location.

Numerous sergeants were arriving from other precincts. | located Sgt. Suker and asked him to go to the
precinct to get the Public Safety Statement from the Involved/Witness Officers. | did so because | was the
Incident Commander and could not leave my location with an unsecure, hostile scene. | also asked Sgt. Suker
to make sure he had escort sergeants for the Involved and Witness Officers. Sgt. Suker did so as | stayed on
scene.

Car 9, Lt. Novak, arrived on scene. | informed him of the Officer Involved Shooting and asked him to send a
VIP page out. Lt. Novak did so.

| then asked Sgt. Kris Brown to start getting yellow crime scene tape up to protect the scene. He took a large
group of officers and did so. The large number of Elks Lodge customers were steadily leaving the club and
yelling obscenities at officers. | asked Senior Officer Lewis to try to locate witnesses that may have seen the
event. He stated he would try but many were very hostile and were refusing to talk to police.

| then located Sgt. Pucely. | asked him to start checking for witnesses at the apartment complex on the 1601
block side of Plymouth. He stated he would have to take a group of officers due to the fact residents and
vistors at this location were very hostile and agressive to officers. | asked him to knock on every door and
document each address.

| then checked the entire perimeter of the scene making sure crime scene tape was up and that we had an
adequate number of officers to keep the scene secure and safe. We blocked off over 2 blocks on Plymouth Av
N.

| asked Sgt. Rivard to manage street resources (911 calls in the precinct). She did so.

SICM was contacted. There is a street camera at Plymouth Av N/Knox Av N. Officer Krekelberg stated the
initial incident does not appear to be captured but the aftermath with the large, hostile groups were.

| was then informed that an assault victim had been transported to NMMC by a HCMC rig. | was also informed
that another rig had taken the suspect to HCMC to be treated. | was informed Officer Badowich was in the
suspect rig.

| then located Sgt. Campbell and asked him to go to NMMC with some officers and make sure the assault

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 69 of 117

victim was still there and to secure her. Sgt. Campbell did so. | was later informed the victim had a broken
ankle and swollen lip.

| also asked Sgt. Campbell to secure, separate, both HCMC witness paramedics. | asked Sgt. Campbell to
make arrangements to transport the HCMC paramedics to be interviewed in Room 108.

| then contacted Officer Badowich. Officer Badowich rode in the ambulance with suspect. | asked for a status
update. Officer Badowich stated suspect had been shot once above the eye and was not expected to make it.
He stated HCMC bagged up suspect's clothes. | informed him to secure the clothes until it could be given to
Car 21.

| was then briefed that a witness was present who on scene when the event happened. This withess was
HCMC Deputy Chief of Operations Public Information Officer Mike Truliinger. W/Trullinger then briefed me. He
explained to me that HCMC EMS was on scene treating an assault victim when the suspect showed up. He
stated the suspect claimed to be the victim's son but they believed he was not. | asked why he did not think the
suspect was the victim's son and he explained that the victim had said that she did not know him and that he
had assaulted her. He stated that victim was in the EMS rig and that the suspect then began to pound on the
exterior of the rig to be let in. He stated that EMS then called for a squad Code 3 fearing for their safety. He
stated that EMS felt safe in their rig but needed a squad to deal with suspect. He then stated that the squad
arrived and he could hear the officers saying they needed suspect to show his hands. He stated that he could
hear the suspect demanding to know why the officers had their guns out. He stated that the officers then had
the suspect against the rig (in a frisk type of way) and then suspect began to flail his arms and struggled with
officers. He stated that shortly after he heard a gunshot and they (EMS) then tried to cover the victim to protect
her and then they took off as soon as they could. He stated that the victim was taken by a HCMC rig to NMMC
and the suspect was taken to HCMC by another rig with an officer. He also stated that there is a video camera
on the rear of the ambulance and that the event may be captured on video. | then contacted Sgt. Campbell and
informed him we needed to secure the EMS rig. He did so.

Throughout this time a hostile group was still on scene yelling profanities at officers. They then broke our crime
scene tape. | then asked officers to make the scene bigger. We then escorted the group further back and used
a fence to help secure the scene with crime scene tape.

Car 710, Sgt. Green arrived on scene. | walked Sgt. Green through the scene and briefed him. When showing
where the event unfolded, Sgt. Green asked if the event was captured on squad video. i then opened squad
424, P#76679, and turned on the MVR. There were no recordings on it. | informed Sgt. Green of this. | also
informed him of the EMS rig potential video and suspect's DNA on the outside of it. Sgt. Green asked the EMS
rig be towed inside the forensics garage. | then relayed this request to Sgt. Campbell. | also asked Sgt.
Campbell to have the officer with victim (Officer Andress) stay with her until interviewed. | was later informed
the victim was going to be admitted and that Car 710 was going to NMMC to interview her.

IAU Sgts, Prescott and Schmidt, arrived on scene. | briefed them and walked them through the scene.

Car 21 arrived on scene and processed it.
We then drove squad 424 and HCMC's supervisor car to the precinct as he was still down in Room 108.

Once the scene was cleared | went back to the station to do reports. Sgt. Green asked me to double check the
MVR of 424. | did so. Again it was operating fine and there were no files on it. Sgt. Green asked me how a
MVR gets downloaded. | informed him that there are download servers at the 4th Pct Station. When a squad is
at the station it automatically downloads. | checked Visinet to see if squad 424 had just come to the station
prior to the assault/EMS call. The squad did so for approximately 10-20 minutes which would download MVR
files. | then checked in the "Digital Evidence Series" computer application to review MVR. At 1619 hours it
shows both officers following protocol at the beginning of their shift announcing the date, officers, call sign, and
p#. At 1827 and 1951 hours, it shows MVR activations. These were saved as 90 Day Retention files. B of |
should be notified to change these to Significant Events to save the video and show the MVR was properly
working/recording.

END of Supplement 61
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004844 - Jane Moore

Supplement nhumber: 62  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Emberley

Supp. of Sgt J.Moore Emberley #004844 on 11/15/2015 09:34
SUPPLEMENT OF SGT. J. MOORE

On 11/15/15 Lt. Zimmerman contacted me and requested | respond to MPD Headquarters room 108 regarding
incident 15-423385 an officer involve shooting. Upon arrival | met with Lt. Zimmerman, Sgt. Villella where | was
briefed on the circumstances of this incident.

Sgt. Villella advised me that the Hennepin County Ambulance, #419, involved in this case was towed and

transported to the MPD Forensic Garage. | contacted Hennepin County Deputy Chief of Operations, Chad
Dotzler, } with regard to obtaining video from the ambulance and Chief Dotzler agreed to meet

me at the Forensic Garage where he would pull the hard drive from the recorder and copy the video.

| went to the MPD Forensic Garage and met with Car 21. HCMC Chief Dotzler arrived and retrieved the hard
drive from inside the ambulance. HCMC Chief Dotzler then downloaded and copied video footage from
Ambulance #419 and Ambulance #443 (male shot - transport ambulance) onto a red flash drive. Cameras from
ambulance #419 include the rear outside camera and the inside front camera which displays through the front
windshield. Deputy Chief Bruce Folkens was present at the time the video was downloaded and received a

copy.

| then requested Car 21 to take overall photos of the ambulance as well as fingerprint and DNA swabs of the
rear door areas, side door areas, and passenger door. See Car 21 supplement for details.

I signed an impound release form for Ambulance #419; contacted Laurie at HCMC Operations and requested
she send an HCMC employee authorized to retrieve the ambulance. HCMC personnel arrived to the Forensic
Garage and took possession of the ambulance and it was driven from the Forensic Garage.

| cleared the MPD Forensic Garage.

| requested Car 21 assist me at Hennepin County Medical Center to obtain photos of the male person shot in
this incident. Car 21 met me at Hennepin County Medical Center where we were escorted by hospital security
to the male person shot in this incident, hospital room. Car 21 Technicians photographed the hands and wrists
of the male person shot in this incident.

| spoke briefly with a female, Edna, who identified herself as the mother of the male person shot in this
incident. She inquired as to why photographs would be taken of her son's hands and 1 advised her that an
incident such as this requires this procedure. | gave her my business card for contact information. She advised
me that she had already spoken to Lt. Zimmerman regarding this incident.

| cleared Hennepin County Medical Center and returned to the Homicide Unit to enter my supplement into this
case.

SGT. J. MOORE
HOMICIDE UNIT

END of Supplement 62
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Supplement number: 63 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007851 - Aaron Womble

Supplement of Off A Womble #007851 on 11/15/2015 09:49

On 11/15/2015 | was working squad 321 with my partner OFC MARTIN #4433. We were at city hall when an
officer needs help cali was aired at 1611 Plymouth Ave N. Remarks in the call stated there were shots fired,
one was down, and a large crowd was gathering.

Upon arrival we posted near 1611 Plymouth Ave N on the perimeter in order to help deal with the large crowds
of people that were forming to secure the scene.

While we were posted on the perimeter, Squad 505 directed us to knock on doors and see if anyone had seen
the incident. .

The resident of 1625 Plymouth Av N, approximately a 25 year oid male who refused to give his name, stated
he didn't see anything.

The resident of 1623 Plymouth Av N, approximately a 20 year old female who refused to give her name
refused to make a statement.

The resident of 1621 Plymouth Av N, approximately a 25 year old female who refused to give her full name
other than Lisa, stated she heard one shot.

The residént of 1619 Plymouth Av N approximately a 35 vear old female refused to speak with officers.~
;;M%one: whom-was also present at the address,
stated she " | saw him sitting on the curb handcuffed with two officers, | went back inside and about three

minutes later | heard one shot."
, DOB*nd~
as outside when the incident occurred.

i mother. told me, "I saw him with the ambulance, the officers came and
handcuffed him, then started wrestling with him on the ground, then the officers shot him."‘did not
see anything but heard one shot.

NAKAYLA SHARP, DOB: (I 1911 Plymouth AV N Apt. #103, Phone:mho was also
present at 1617 told me, "The guy who got shot was arguing with his girlfriend earlier in the day on the
sidewalk. He was trying to talk to paramedics. It looked like the paramedics told him to walk away. He didn't

move. The EMS showed up. After that the cops showed up and cuffed him, they threw him on the ground face
first and put a knee on his back. The police pulled their gun out and shot him in the back of the head."

The residents of 1617 Plymouth Av N i

The residents of 1615 Plymouth AV N, multiple males in their 20's refused to give their names or any
information.

After we interviewed the residents we resumed our position on the perimeter until we were dismissed.
END of Supplement 63
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Supplement number: 64 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002429 - Charles Green IV

Supplement of Sgt C.Green IV #002429 on 11/15/2015 10:07
MPD SCENE INVESTIGATION REGARDING MPD CCN: 15-423384

On 11/14/2015, SERGEANT T. VILLELLA and SERGEANT C. GREEN were assigned as Investigators in the
MINNEAPOLIS POLICE DEPARTMENT (MPD) VIOLENT CRIMES INVESTIGATION DIVISION (VCID)
HOMICIDE UNIT. In this capacity, SERGEANTS' duties include, but are not limited to, investigations involving
murders, suspicious deaths, aggravated assaults, kidnapping, robberies and critical incidents.

On 11/14/2015, SERGEANTS were both assigned as on-duty MPD HOMICIDE UNIT ON-CALL
INVESTIGATORS. At approximately 0115 hours, SERGEANT VILLELLA was contacted by LT. ZIMMERMAN,
who advised SERGEANTS to respond to Plymouth Avenue North & James Avenue North, Minneapolis,
Hennepin County, Minnesota, for a Critical Incident, Officer Involved shooting, where a Minneapolis Police
Officer fired at a suspect, whose injuries were reported to be life-threatening. (Reference MPD Incident Detail
Reportin VISINET 15-423384).

On 11/14/2015, at approximately 0151 hours, SERGEANT GREEN responded to Plymouth Avenue North &
James Avenue North, and observed MPD marked squads and uniformed personnel in the area. Yellow crime
scene tape was used to establish a large perimeter in, and around, the streets and sidewalks on Plymouth
Avenue North. SERGEANT GREEN provided OFFICER RODIN with information for the Crime Scene Entry
Log.

SERGEANT GREEN met with SERGEANT S. MCBRIDE, the scene Incident Commander, who advised that
there was one shot fired, in a downward direction, and there were no suspects at large. Responding Officers
conducted a neighborhood canvass for witness(es) to the shooting. SERGEANT GREEN learned from
SERGEANT J. PUCELY that a female, identified as NEKELIA SHARP, reported she witnessed the shooting.
SERGEANT GREEN requested NEKELIA SHARP be transported to the MPD VCID for a withess interview.
SERGEANT PUCELY advised attempts to have NEKELIA SHARP interviewed further for this investigation was
not successful.

There was an inner perimeter established approximately mid-block, on the south side of Plymouth Avenue,
encompassing an area in the front/north side of 1611 Plymouth Avenue North. Inside the inner perimeter, on
the grass boulevard between the east/west sidewalk and the Plymouth Avenue, there were several items of
potential evidentiary value.

This area of Minneapoilis is primarily mixed residential single family housing and multi-unit housing structures.
On the south side of Plymouth Avenue, from James Avenue North-Knox Avenue North, there is a large multi-
unit housing complex. On the eastside of the complex there is a 3 story housing structure, identified as 1611
Plymouth Avenue North, with apartments 101-104, 201-204, and 301-304. The common front/north door for
1611 Plymouth Avenue North was secure and there was a working flood light over doorway. On each of the
three floors, there are several units on the north side of the structure with north facing windows and balconies.
To the west side of the front door at 1611 Plymouth Avenue North, there are individual single family two-story
units, identified east to west as 1611, 1617, 1619, 1621, 1623, and 1625. Each of the single family two-story
units has north facing front doors and windows.

On the north side of Plymouth Avenue, James Avenue North-Knox Avenue North, there is a one story building
occupied by the AMES LODGE #106 MINNEHAHA TEMPLE #129 |.B.P.O ELKS OF WORLD, located at 1614
Plymouth Avenue North. The building has a single glass door on the south side, facing south across Plymouth
Avenue. There is a fixed video surveillance camera on the southeast corner of the building, directed northeast,
and a rotating video surveillance camera on the northeast corner of corner of the building.

SERGEANT GREEN conferred with a Club Member, identified as JEFFEREY BYRD, m who
showed SERGEANT GREEN the viewing monitgr for the video surveillance system. A Club Member, identified
as JAMES MARCUS FRIERSON,  advised SERGEANT GREEN that the video surveillance
system was operational; however, the system could not be accessed by him at the time. Arrangements were
made with JAMES FRIERSON tc have MPD CRIME LAB Personnel attempt to retrieve the video surveillance
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at a later time on 11/15/2015.

Plymouth Avenue North, from James Avenue North-Knox Avenue North, is a two lane, east-west roadway with
a left turn lane from Plymouth Avenue onto northbound James Avenue North, a one-way north. There is also a
left turn lane, from Plymouth Avenue, onto southbound Knox Avenue North. There are three working street
lights on the south side of Plymouth Avenue, one streetlight near the southwest corner of Plymouth
Avenue/James Avenue North, one streetlight near the southeast corner of Plymouth Avenue/Knox Avenue
North, and one streetlight on the boulevard approximately between 1615-1617 Plymouth Avenue. There are
three working street lights on the north side of Plymouth Avenue, one streetlight near the northwest corner of
Plymouth Avenue/James Avenue North, one streetlight near the northeast corner of Plymouth Avenue/Knox
Avenue North, and one street light between the northwest corner of Plymouth Avenue/James Avenue North
and the driveway/parking lot on the east side of AMES LODGE #106 MINNEHAHA TEMPLE #129 1.B.P.O
ELKS OF WORLD.

SERGEANT GREEN learned the Involved Officer and the Witness Officer were driving MINNEAPOLIS
POLICE DEPARTMENT marked squad 424, P#76679. Squad 424 was parked unoccupied on Plymouth
Avenue, facing eastbound, in the eastbound lane of traffic. The engine was running, auxiliary equipment was
on, the doors and windows were closed, and the headlights were off.

Squad 424 was parked nearly parallel, but in opposite directions, to HENNEPIN COUNTY EMS Command
41035, that driven to the scene by MIKE TRULLINGER, a Deputy Chief with HENNEPIN COUNTY EMS. The
EMS vehicle was parked unoccupied on Plymouth Avenue, facing westbound along the south curb, in the bike
lane. The EMS vehicle was running and the headlights were on.

MIKE TRULLINGER advised that there were HENNEPIN COUNTY EMS Personnel, who were at the scene
but left the scene for transport. MIKE TRULLINGER advised that HENNEPIN COUNTY EMS Ambulance 419,
PARAMEDIC WES THOMPSON and PARAMEDIC TYLER HASKELL, fransported a female victim from the
assauit to NORTH MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER for medical attention. HENNEPIN COUNTY EMS
Ambulance 443, PARAMEDIC MARI HILL and PARAMEDIC TYLER LUPKES, transported the male with the
gunshot wound to HCMC for medical attention. SERGEANT GREEN requested MIKE TRULLINGER, WES
THOMPSON, TYLER HASKELL, MARI HILL, and TYLER LUPKES be transported to MPD VCID for witness
interviews with SERGEANT VILLELLA. SERGEANT GREEN advised SERGEANT MCBRIDE to have
Ambulance 419 transported to the MINNEAPOLIS FORENSIC GARAGE for evidence processing.

MINNEAPOLIS POLICE DEPARTMENT CRIME LAB Personnel, FS J. CHRISTENSON and FS N. LENWAY
responded to MPD 4th Precinct to document and collect items of evidentiary value from the Involved Officer
and the Witness Officer. FS J. CHRISTENSON and FS N. LENWAY then responded to the scene where they
were briefed on the Critical Incident and conducted the MPD crime scene response where items of potential
evidentiary value were identified, documented, and collected; the MPD crime scene response included
photographs and video.

While at the scene, SERGEANT GREEN was approached by an adult female from 1617 Plymouth Avenue
North, who advised her 10 year old grandson had witnessed the shooting and was affected by what he
witnessed. SERGEANT GREEN conducted a brief screening interview with
dob SN Y other! » dob )
screening interview. After the screening interview, it was determined tha ad witnessed the
events that occurred before and during the shooting; however, based on age, SERGEANT
GREEN requested to have interviewed at CORNERHOUSE as a witness to the shooting.

agreed to bring o CORNERHOUSE and assured neither she nor her mother would
discuss the shooting and/or interview with rior to the interview. (The screening interview with
as NOT recorded)

was present for the

SERGEANT GREEN learned from CHRIS HUSNIK, a MINNEAPOLIS FIRE DEPARTMENT FIREFIGHTER
from STATION 4, that he had responded to the shooting scene with FIREFIGHTER KELLY BLOCK and
FIREFIGHTER GRANT LIMKE.
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Dispatch was requested to add the weather conditions to the call: FROM NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE -
INFORMATION FROM 0050 HOURS. TEMP : 48 DEGREES. HUMIDITY; 68%. CLEAR SKIES. WIND FROM
THE S AT 3 MPH.

END SUPPLEMENT

SERGEANT CHARLES GREEN #2429
MPD VCID-HOMICIDE UNIT

END of Supplement 64
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Supplement number: 65 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 001327 - Russell Cragin

Supplement of Off R.Cragin #001327 on 11/15/2015 11:05

On 11/15/15 at 0051 hours, Officer Knoll and |, working as marked squad 8222, responded to an Officer Needs
Help call at 1611 Plymouth Ave. N.

Upon arrival, we assisted with crowd control in the inner perimeter. We then assisted with crowd control along
the perimeter on Plymouth Ave. N. While assigned on the north side of Plymouth, | observed several persons
(approximately 30) in various small groups. | attempted to locate any withesses by asking the individuals if they
witnessed the incident. No subjects came forward as witnesses to the incident, and most were hostile towards
officers presence at the scene.

At approximately 0130 hours, we were relieved off the scene.
END of Supplement 65
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Supplement number: 66 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 003287 - Steven Jensen

Supplement of Off S.Jensen #003287 on 11/15/2015 14:22
Crime Scene Report
CCN: 15-423384

Offense: Critical Incident

Date/Time Notified: 11/15/2015 6:00
Location: Forensic Garage, 51 Colfax Ave N
Briefed By: Sgt. Moore/Homicide Unit

Scene Summary: Sgt. Moore requested processing of specific areas of a HCMC ambulance (Rig #419) for
DNA and friction ridge impression evidence in regards to an officer involved shooting. We processed the
ambulance at the MPD Forensic Garage.

- Crime Scene Documentation
- Responded: Officer S. Jensen, FS M. Schultz
- Photographed By: FS M. Schultz

- Crime Scene Biological Evidence Collection

- By: Officer 8. Jensen

- Biological Swabs; DNA .

- Description Item/Area and Location; HCMC ambulance rig #419
- Rear door handle (driver side)

- Rear door handie (passenger side)

- Side door handle (passenger side)

- Front door handle (passenger side)

The following items were collected from the exterior of the HCMC ambulance rig #419 by Officer Jensen:
15-1023-CS.1 - DNA Swab(s) from rear door handle (driver side)

16-1023-CS.2 - DNA Swab(s) from rear door handle (passenger side)

15-1023-CS.3 - DNA Swab(s) from side door handle (passenger side)

15-1023-CS.4 - DNA Swab(s) from front door handle (passenger side)

~ Crime Scene Powder Processing

- By: FS M. Schultz

- Description ltem/Area and Location: HCMC ambulance rig #419
- Exterior passenger side doors

- Exterior rear doors of HCMC ambulance rig #419

The following friction ridge impressions were collected by FS Schultz:

15-1023-CS.5 - Impression Lift from rear door of ambulance rig #419 (A)

15-1023-CS.6 - Impression Lift from rear door of ambulance rig #419 (B)

15-1023-CS.7 - Impression Lift from rear door of ambulance rig #419 (C)

15-1023-CS.8 - Impression Lift from passenger side rear door of ambulance rig #419 (D)

The developed friction ridge impressions will be examined and the conclusions will be added in a separate
supplement.

The collected DNA Swabs will be inventoried at MPD Property and Evidence Unit.
The photographs are retained in the Crime Lab Unit.
Sgt. Moore released the ambulance to HCMC personnel.

We hereby certify that this is a report of the conclusions of an examination performed by us.
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Officer S. Jensen
Crime Lab Unit
Minneapolis Police Department

FS M. Schultz
Crime Lab Unit
Minneapolis Police Department

END of Supplement 66
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Supplement number: 67 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 116525 - Michael Schultz

Supplement of FS M.Schultz #116525 on 11/15/2015 15:06
Crime Scene Report
CCN: 15-423384

Offense: Critical Incident

Date/Time Notified: 11/15/2015 7:16:00 AM
Location: 730 8th St S

Briefed By: Sgt. Moore

Scene Summary: We were informed that an individual in this case had been taken to the Hennepin County
Medical Center (HCMC) and was in the Intensive Care Unit (ICU). Sgt. Moore requested that we respond to
the HCMC ICU to take photographs of the hands and arms of the individual.

| took overall photographs, as well as close up photographs of the hands and arms of Jamar O'Neil Clark (DOB
5/3/1991).

The photographs will be retained in the Crime Lab Unit.
| hereby certify that this is a report of the conclusions of an examination performed by me.
FS M. Schultz

Crime Lab Unit
Minneapolis Police Department

END of Supplement 67
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Supplement number: 68 CCN:-MP-15-423384 Author: 005497 - Daniel Payne

Supplement of Off D.Payne #005497 on 11/15/2015 15:33

I was working in marked squad 212 using the call sign 8212 with my partner, Officer Chorlton. We self-
assigned to the help call at 1611 Plymouth Av N.

We arrived and | helped provide security for the perimeter of the incident.

| assisted with canvassing 1611 Plymouth Av N to collect any witness statements. | knocked on Apt 301 and
‘the resident inside stated that he did not hear or see anything because he was sleeping. | knocked on Apt 302
and no one answered. | knocked on Apt 303 and the resident stated that she had just got home and stated that
she did not see anything. | knocked on Apt 304 and there was no answer. None of the residents wanted to give
me any of their personal information.

END of Supplement 68
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Supplement number: 69 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006369 - Corey Schmidt

Supplement of Off C.Schmidt #008369 on 11/15/2015 17.07

On 11-15-2015 at approx. 0051 hrs, while working squad 110 able, | responded to a HELP call at 1611
Plymouth Av N where dispatch had aired that shots had been fired.

When | arrived | was directed to start moving the crowd of people that has started to gather on the north side of
Plymouth Av because the police tape needed to be moved. The group that was gather was very hostile; they
were yelling things such as "fuck the police”, "you are killers" and "You're next". The group was also recording
the police and pushing the yellow police tape. | lined up with several officers and we started moving the group
North and West of the Elks Lodge. After the group was moved back another line of police tape was placed up
creating a safer barrier between the crime scene and the crowd.

| stayed on scene until | was directed by Sgt. Tucker to head back downtown to assist with bar close. | signed
the crime scene log and cleared the call.

END OF REPORT.
END of Supplement 69
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Supplement number; 70 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 005806 - Aaron Prescott

Supplement of Sgt A.Prescott #005806 on 11/16/2015 08:13

On 11/15/2015 | was off duty as an investigator in the Internal Affairs Unit. At approximately 0136 hours | was
notified by phone of a critical incident involving MPD officers at 1611 Plymouth Av N. | responded to the scene.

Upon my arrival | met with Sgt SCHMID. Together we received briefings from the incident commander, squad
407 Sgt MCBRIDE, car 9 Lt NOVAK, and the investigator on scene, Sgt GREEN. Sgt MCBRIDE walked us
through the crime scene. After reviewing the scene we met with Lt HALVORSON and Cmdr CASE at the 4th
Pct station. | then cleared the incident.

END of Supplement 70
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Supplement number: 71 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 006357 - Thomas Schmid

Supplement of Sgt T.Schmid #006357 on 11/16/2015 14:59

On Sunday, November 15, 2015, at approximately 0030 hours, Lt. Halvorson contacted me and informed me
that a Critical Incident had occurred regarding an officer involved shooting to have taken place at 1611
Plymouth Ave. N. in Minneapolis. | responded to the scene with Sergeant Prescott.

Sgt. Prescott and | were debriefed on what had occured by Sgt. McBride and Lt. Novak. We then walked
through the crime scene with Sgt. McBride and Lt. Wheeler, then cleared from the scene.

END of Supplement 71
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Supplement number: 72 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 22:52
SCENE NOTIFICATION ON 11/15/15 AT 15-423384

On 11/15/15 at approximately 0115 hours, Lt. Zimmerman contact me and advised me that there was an
Officer Involved Shooting that had occurred at 1611 Plymouth Avenue North and the individual that was shot
by Minneapolis Police was in critical condition and not expect to survive. | advised him that Sergeant C. Green
would respond to the scene and the witnesses should be brought to room 108 to be interviewed by me.

End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 72
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Supplement number: 73 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 22:56
INTERVIEW WITH TYLER J LUPKES AT VCID INTERVIEW ROOM F AT APPROXIMATELY 0217 HRS ON

11/15/15

On 11/15/15, at approximately 0217 hours, | met with Tyler J. Lupkes at VCID, interview room F. | activated the
audio/video equipment for the room. This is a summary of Lupkes interview and should not be considered
verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

Lupkes told he was on duty working for Hennepin County Medical Center - EMS. Lupkes told he was working
with Mari Hill.

Lupkes told he overhead on his radio that an ambulance crew was requesting help to their location and were in
need of police response. Lupkes told he heard ambulance crew state that the assailant was trying to gain entry
into the ambulance. Lupkes told their supervisor Trullinger was also responding to assist this ambulance crew.
Lupkes told that when the supervisor arrived on the scene that the supervisor asked the ambulance crew if the
assailant was the person outside the truck. Lupkes told that the supervisor then got on the air and asked if the

police were responding. Lupkes told that he heard over the radio by the ambulance crew that they heard shots
fired and they had aired this several times. Lupkes told the ambulance crew currently at that location had aired
that they were leaving the area.

Lupkes told that it is procedure for a 2nd ambulance to be dispatch when an ambulance crew is requesting
assistance. Lupkes told they responded to 1600 block Plymouth Avenue North. Lupkes told while enroute to
the location the call was upgraded to a shooting call.

Lupkes told upon his arrival he observed a lot of squad cars and people out on the sidewalks. Lupkes told his
supervisor was flagging them down with his flashlight where he was at with the patient. Lupkes told they were
on the southside of the road and his supervisor was by himself with the patient. Lupkes told there were officers
in the general area forming a perimeter around the scene. Lupkes told their supervisor was administering care
to the patient. Lupkes told they were in the grassy area between the sidewalk and the street. Lupkes told at
that time it was decided to load the patient up and get him out of the area. Lupkes told that he had a couple of
officers do a quick pat down on the patient for weapons and nothing was found on the patient at that time.
Lupkes told he noticed a pair of handcuffs lying next to this male and told he believes he had picked them up
by the hinge area and had moved them.

Lupkes described this male as a black male, mid 20's, red t-shirt and black jacket. Lupkes told he observed
blood on the males face and the injury was somewhere on the top of the males face.

Lupkes told he and his partner loaded the male into ambulance and transported him to Hennepin County
Medical Center.

Lupkes told that the ambulance does video record the front outside and inside and the rear outside.
End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 73
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Supplement number: 74 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 23:00
INTERVIEW WITH MARI HILL AT VCID INTERVIEW ROOM F AT APPROXIMATELY 0234 HRS ON 11/15/15

On 11/15/15, at approximately 0234 hours, | met with Mari Hill at VCID, interview room F. | activated the
audio/video equipment for the room. This is a summary of Hill's interview and should not be considered
verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

Hill told she was on duty working for Hennepin County Medical Center - EMS. Hill told she was working with
Lupkes.

Hill told an ambulance crew requested a squad to their location because the assailant was there and
approaching their truck. Hill told she heard the duty supervisor had responded to the scene. Hill told she heard
the supervisor state that the assailant was outside the door of the ambulance. Shortly after the supervisor had
responded to the scene she heard the supervisor state there was shots fired, that EMS was code 4, but they
needed to leave the area. Shortly after this was aired Hill told they got dispatched, originally coded as routine
and then said they were told it was changed to a shooting and to respond code 3. Hill told all they knew it was
shots fired, one down and they didn't know who was shot.

Hill told this crew was out on the scene for a medical call and someone was having ankle pain.

Hill told when they arrived there were squads everywhere and people were yelling and police officers were
present. Hill told she heard yelling and heard a males voice stating, "Black Lives Matter" over and over.

Hill told she observed the patient lying on the grass between the sidewalk and the street. Hill told the
supervisor was providing the patient medical treatment. Hill told the patient had a gunshot wound to the head.

Hill described the patient as being a black male, a little bit taller than 5'5, thin to lean built, wearing baggy
clothing, red plaid boxers on baggy jeans, black zip-up sweatshirt, quilted jacket, possibly a red t-shirt on, but
doesn't recall the color, and 24 years of age.

Hill told she did not see any weapons lying by the patient and her partner had asked officers if the patient had
been search. Hill told she felt on the patient for weapons and did not find a weapon on him.

Hill described the scene as dark and not well lit.
End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 74
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Supplement number: 75 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 23.08
INTERVIEW WITH TYLER HASKELL AT VCID INTERVIEW ROOM M AT APPROXIMATELY 0254 HRS ON
11/15/15 '

On 11/15/15, at approximately 0254 hours, | met with Tyler Haskell at VCID, interview room M. | activated the
audio/video equipment for the room. This is a summary of Haskell's interview and should not be considered
verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

Haskell told he works for Hennepin County - EMS.
Haskell told he was working with Wesley Thompson.

Haskell told they received a call at 0020 hours for one with ankle pain and came out as a medical
miscellaneous. Call stated the incident happened about an hour ago. They responded to 1611 Plymouth
Avenue North, apartment 204.

Haskell told when they arrived there was a few people standing outside and one of them had a key and let
them into the apartment building. Haskell told they went to the apartment and there was a female sitting with
her son. This female told she was not able to put weight on her ankle. Haskell describes this female as an
African American, 5'6, 120 Ibs., and described her as being intoxicated.

Haskell told this female told she hurt her ankle because she had broken up an altercation about an hour prior
to calling EMS. Haskell told at that time the female did not tell them who the fight was between.

As they were leaving the building entrance with the female who was in a transport chair, they noticed a male
crying and acting kind of odd. Haskell's partner asked this male if he was okay and they male didn't respond
and looked away. As they continued walking towards the ambulance the female told them that was the male
who had did this to her. Haskell describes this male as being African American, 5'8, long dreads, wearing black
sweatshirt, black pants.

Haskell told they continued to walk towards the ambulance with the female. Haskell told his partner got on the
radio and requested police officers to respond with lights and sirens because the assailant was on scene.

Haskell told as they were trying to get the female onto their stretcher the male he had previously described
walked up to them and was asking where she was going, in case he wanted to come and see her. Haskell's
partner told him to back off and to let her be at this time. Haskell describes this male as being about 3 feet
away from them and his partner kept telling this male to back up and stay away. Haskell told the female patient
told this male to please stop and she didn't say anything else to him.

Haskell told the female claimed that she didn't know him, but the male kept claiming he was her son. The
female denied that this male was her son. Haskell told the female told them this male was not related to her.

Haskell described the male as calling his partner "A pussy," "A Little Bitch." Haskell told his partner got on the
radio again and asked for police to respond Code 3, that the assailant is standing around them.

Haskell told they got into the ambulance and while doing patient care and waiting for the police to arrive the
male this whole time was knocking on the back window and was trying to open the door.

Haskell told that his supervisor arrived and parked behind their ambulance. Haskell heard the supervisor
talking to the male, telling the male to relax, that they were just checking things out and making sure everything
is okay here. Haskell told he unlocked the doors so the supervisor could get into their ambulance. Haskell told
the supervisor got into the ambulance and he asked the supervisor to re-lock the ambulance doors.

Haskell told her never observed the police arrive. As they were talking to the supervisor and were getting ready
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to leave the scene that is when they heard the one shot being fired.

Haskell described after hearing the gun shot he hit his emergency help button on. Haskell told the supervisor
got on the radio and aired shots fired and they needed help over the radio and they all got down on the floor of
the ambulance.

Haskell told the supervisor got out of the ambulance and his partner got out of the ambulance to get into the
driver seat to drive out of the scene. Haskell told the supervisor stayed behind.

Haskell told he did not see anything outside between the police and the male outside. Told he did not hear
them say anything and all he heard was a gun shot. Haskell told he heard talking outside, but did not hear what
was being said and did not hear any screaming until after the gun shot and then heard a bunch of people
screaming, but not any words.

Haskell told he does not know who was shot outside besides his partner telling him it was the guy they
originally had the altercation with.

Haskell told the lighting in the area was dark, except for the ambulance lighting.

Haskell told there were 5 to 6 people outside and across the street at the bar area had 10 to 12 people outside.

Haskell told he never observed weapons on this male, but told this male had his hands in his pockets a lot.
Haskell told it appeared the female had been hit in the face a few times.

Haskell told they transported this female to North Memorial Hospital and identified the female as Rayann
Hayes.

Haskell told they had been parked facing eastbound on Plymouth and the ambulance side door was on the
boulevard side. Haskell told he heard the shot coming from that area.

End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 75
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Supplement number: 76 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 23:15
INTERVIEW WITH WESLEY WILLIAM THOMPSON AT VCID INTERVIEW ROOM M AT APPROXIMATELY
0320 HRS ON 11/15/15

On 11/15/15, at approximately 0320 hours, | met with Wesley Thompson at VCID, interview room M. |
activated the audio/video equipment for the room. This is a summary of Haskell's interview and should not be
considered verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

Thompson told he works for Hennepin County Medical Center - EMS.

Thompson told he and his partner/Haskell responded to 1611 Plymouth Avenue North, apartment 204, on a
medical miscellaneous that the patient had been assaulted when breaking up a fight that occurred one hour
ago. Thompson told the call came in at 0020 hours on 11/15/15 and arrived at 0025 hours. Thompson told the
run number is 15076386.

Thompson told upon arrival they parked facing eastbound on the northside of the building. Thompson told they
went to the apartment 204 and located an African American female, 5'6, 100 Ibs, in her 40's, last name Hayes.
Thompson told the family was sleeping and there were kids in the house and a teenage son.

Thompson told he observed the female had a hurt right ankle, had abrasions to her nose and a cut lip.
Thompson told this female told him that her injuries occurred when she was in the hallway and while trying to
break up a fight.

Thompson told they used a stair chair to get her down the stairs and down to the ambulance. Thompson told
as they got outside of the door of the building. Thompson told a male was crying. Thompson described this
male as being African American male, wearing all black clothing, having dreads and is crying. Thompson
asked this male if he was okay.

Thompson told the female stated to them that is the guy that did this to me. Thompson told this male later told
them that he was the females son.

Thompson told while they were getting the female onto a stretcher, the male was approaching them and
because the female had told them that this was the person who had assaulted her Thompson got on the radio
and requested a squad to respond Code 3.

Thompson told as they were loading her up on the stretcher the male approached saying he was her son and
the female was telling them that the male was not her son. Thompson told this male that he needed to back up.
Thompson told that this male started to call him names, calling him a bitch and saying to him "fuck you pussy."
Thompson told this male then told the female that he was going to come down to see her and the female
wasn't responding back to him.

Thompson told he was on the radio with dispatch telling them that they need police to arrive now. Thompson
told he did not notice if the male had any weapons in his hands. Thompson told he was mainly focusing on
getting the female into the ambulance. Once inside they locked the ambulance doors. Thompson described the
area around the ambulance as not well lit.

Thompson told that his partner told him that the male had knocked on the back door. Thompson told they were
staying inside the ambulance and waiting for help to arrive.

Thompson told the supervisor arrives behind them and parks his vehicle facing westbound and they can see
this through their rear door windows. Thompson observes the supervisor have a conversation with the male

outside, but he cannot hear what is being said. Thompson told he could hear over his radio that the supervisor
had ordered the squads Code 3.

Thompson told that the supervisor came into the ambulance and they have a brief conversation about who the
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male is outside and who is he to her.

Thompson told he did not observe the police arrive, but believes they were there because he knows that the
supervisor would not have come into the ambulance leaving a strange man outside the ambulance.

At the time they are getting ready to go they heard a loud pop outside. Thompson told he knows its gun fire in
a close proximity. Thompson told he heard one shot. Thompson told he called on the main "shots fired" and
the supervisor hit his email button.

Thompson told he and his supervisor went out the side door and he observed two officers outside and the
assailant who they had been dealing with laying out on the ground on his back. Thompson told as he coming
around the front he observed a large crowd gathering outside. Thompson told he got into the ambulance and
took off Code 3. Thompson told he heard the crowd yelling from the bar side.

Thompson did not hear any arguing outside the ambulance before he heard the shot-being fired.

Thompson told he didn't look to see if the male had any weapons.

End of Supplement

Sergeant Twila Villella
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 76

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65c63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 91 of 117

Supplement number: 77 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 007418 - Twila Villeila

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 23:17
INTERVIEW WITH MICHAEL TRULLINGER AT VCID INTERVIEW ROOM M AT APPROXIMATELY 0349
HRS ON 11/15/15

On 11/115/15, at approximately 0349 hours, | met with Michael Trullinger at VCID, interview room M. |
activated the audio/video equipment for the room. This is a summary of Trullinger's interview and should not be
considered verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

Trullinger told he works for Hennepin County - EMS and is the duty Deputy Chief of Operations.

Trullinger told he was the supervisor on duty and told he heard ambulance truck 419 was asking for squads
Code 3, but told they were Code 4 inside their truck. The personnel in truck 419 told that the suspect in the
assault was trying to access into the ambulance and interfering with the care. Trullinger told this ambulance
crew responded to 1611 Plymouth Avenue North.

Trullinger told that the female had an ankle injury and she had been hit in the face.

Trullinger told that he responded to the call where ambulance truck 419 was located. Trullinger told upon his
arrival he observed a male at the back door of the ambulance. Trullinger aired on the radio asking the crew if
this was the male they had been calling about and they confirmed that it was. Trullinger told he approached the
male and he observed him looking in and tapping on the ambulance door. Trullinger told he got on the radio
and asked the dispatch to get the officers to respond Code 3.

Trullinger described this male as being black, short dreads, but not real short, darker outer jacket with possibly
a dark red shirt.

Trullinger told he approached this male and asked him what he wanted and the male told him that the female
was his mother. Trullinger told that it appeared to him that the male was trying to forcibly make himself cry.
Trullinger told the squad arrived and he walked up to one of the officers and told him this is the suspect in the
assault and the person who is trying to gain access into the ambulance and he asked that they talk to this male
as he wanted to talk to his crew.

Trullinger told that as he and the two officers were approaching the male. Trullinger told that the officer he had
spoken to he noticed that he had drew his weapon and was holding the gun at his low ready. Trullinger told
that the officer asked if the male had any weapons on him and the male responded no. Trullinger told that he
heard the male ask the officer why he had his gun out and it sounded like the male was getting a little uppity.
Trullinger could tell that this male was getting verbal and there were people yelling stuff.

Trullinger told there were people coming out of the Elks approximately 6 to 10 and from the apartments there
were quite a number of people out there.

Trullinger told he did not see the male with any weapons, but he noticed that he would have his hands in his
shirt or pockets. :

Trullinger told as he approached the side door of the ambulance he looked back and it appeared that one of -
the officers were trying to get control of him and observed one of the officers doing an escort hold on the male.

Trullinger told he got into the ambulance and began asking the crew how everything was going and then asked
the patient who the male was as he was claiming to be her son. Truilinger asked the female if this was the man
that had hit her and she told him yes. Trullinger told he heard a single gun shot. Trullinger told the medics and
him got down around the patient waiting to see if there were going to be any more shots, but there wasn't.
Trullinger told the announced on the radio shots fired. They decided they needed to get out of there. Trullinger
told he opened the door and observed two officers facing the crowd and the suspect lying on the ground and
bleeding from his head.

https://caprsweb.ci.minneapolis.mn.us/CaprsApp/CaprsReport.aspx?GUID=2b65¢63d-b7c... 3/22/2016



MPD CAPRS Case Report With Supplements - MP-15-423384 Page 92 of 117

Trullinger told his ambutance crew to get out of there and they were going to transport the female to North.

Trullinger told he went up to the male on the ground and saw that he wasn't breathing, but had a pulse.
Trullinger told he went to his truck to get medical equipment and started to provide life saving measures on this
male.

Trullinger toid he called for a truck right away and requested fire to respond.

Trullinger told the male had a gunshot wound to his left side of his head on the temple area. While the crew
arrived to assist they loaded the male into the ambulance and left the scene as a crowd was gathering.
Truflinger told no weapons at that time was found on the male. Trullinger told the male was transported to
HCMC.

Trullinger told he only noticed one officer with their weapon out. Trullinger told this officer was a white male,
possibly blonde hair or no hair, 511, medium to bigger built.

Trullinger told that he did observed a pair of handcuffs lying next to the patient on the right side of him.
Trullinger told the handcuffs were lying on the grass and were not on the male.

End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapoiis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 77
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Supplement number; 78 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/16/2015 23:25
INTERVIEW WITH RAYANN FRANCINE HAYES AT NMMC ON 11/15/15

On 11/15/15, in the early morning hours, | went to North Memorial Medical Center, to conduct an in-person
interview Rayann Francine Hayes. | took an audio recorded statement from her. This is a summary of Hayes
interview and should not be considered verbatim without the use of quotation marks:

I introduced myself to Rayann Hayes and told her | was there to take a statement from her.

Rayann Hayes she lives at 1223 Morgan Avenue North and was over at her daughters house at 1611
Plymouth Avenue North, apartment 204. Rayann Hayes told that her daughter is Shamirra Finn and her
daughter has a 2 year old. ’

Rayann Hayes told she had been drinking and had two shots and a cosmopolitan drink and had smoked
marijuana today.

Hayes told she went to a birthday party at Alfred and Keylondra (sp?) apartment 103. Hayes told others were
also present and they had played cards Sharice Clark, Jamar Clark who is Sharice brother and Ronnie Powell.

Hayes told that Sharice Clark lives in apartment 104 with her husband Jerome Powell.
Hayes told she has known the people that live in 103 and 104 for approximately 1 year.

Hayes told that something popped off and Alfred and Keylondra had got into an argument. Hayes wasn't sure
exactly what happened and while they were inside playing cards with Alfred and Key Key.

Hayes was asked what happened to her face and leg and she told everything happened so fast. Hayes told
when Alfred and Keylondra were fighting she got in between the two.

| asked Hayes about calling the paramedics for her injuries and when they were bringing her outside to the
ambulance she pointed out the male responsible for causing her injuries. Hayes acknowledges telling the
paramedics this. | asked her who she told was responsible for causing her injuries and she stated she told
them the guy standing in front of the building. Hayes first responds that she doesn't know his name and really

“doesn't know him like that. Hayes then describes the male throwing her to the ground and bagging her against
the floor.

| asked Hayes to describe the male and she told he is black and the one with the dread locks, short in height,
dark complexion and then told it was Jamar Clark, age is middle 20's. | told her that he is saying that he is her
mother. Hayes told that is not true. Hayes told that the suspect is Sharice brother, who is Jamar Clark.

Hayes told she doesn't know why Jamar did this to her. Hayes told that Jamar shoved her to the ground and
said beat, but then stopped describing this. Hayes told when she got up Jamar apologized and stated he
thought she was someone else.

Hayes told that when her ankle was injured it happened outside in the hallway of the building on the 1st floor.
Hayes told this happen approximately 830. Hayes denied calling the police and someone else called the
police.

Hayes told that when she was inside the ambulance that Jamar tried to get inside the ambulance. Hayes told
that Jamar never gained access into the ambulance. | asked her what happened when she was in the
ambulance and she told that the drove her to the hospital. | asked Hayes if she heard any shots outside of the
ambulance and she told me no.

Hayes was asked if she saw Jamar with a weapon and she told me no. | asked her if she ever saw Jamar with
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a weapon and she told me no.

Hayes told Jamar grabbed her and he did a leg swipe on her and she feli backwards to the ground. Hayes told
Jamar was trying to get her attention in the wrong way. Hayes told that Jamar had head butted her and caused
the cut to the inside of her lip that needed stitches. Hayes then showed me the injury/stitches to the inside

upper lip.
Hayes told Jamar is a normally a calm person and has never seen him like this in the past.

Hayes told that Sharice, Ronnie Powell, Alfred and Keylondra and the kids would have witnessed Jamar do
this to her.

After turning off my audio recorder | was told by Hayes that she suffered a fractured right ankle and she may
need surgery.

End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 78
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Supplement number: 79 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007418 - Twila Villella

Supplement of Sgt T.Villella #007418 on 11/17/2015 08:39
MECC CONTACTED TO VERIFY CALLS TO 1611 PLYMOUTH AVENUE NORTH

On 11/15/15, | contacted MECC to verify if Minneapolis Police had been dispatched to the address of 1611
Plymouth Avenue North anytime on 11/14/15 to the time the paramedics had received a medical call on
11/15/15. 1 was told that no other calls were made for police or paramedics until the call on 11/15/15 at 0020
hours.

End of Supplement
Sergeant Twila Villella

Minneapolis Police Department
Violent Crimes Investigation Division-Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 79
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003636 - Christopher

Supplement number: 80  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Karakostas

Supplement of Sgt C.Karakostas #003636 on 11/17/2015 10:36
Statement of Sgt. Karakostas #3636 on 11/15/15- Initial response

On 11/15/15, LT Zimmerman called me and asked that | respond to the area of 1611 Plymouth Ave N. Lt
Zimmerman told me that there was an officer involved shooting and officers were still on the scene.

| responded to the scene and arrived at approximately 0245 hrs. | talked to Commander Grander at the scene.
| was told officers were involved in a shooting and a person was at HCMC and was still alive however he was
in serious condition and may not survive his injuries.

While at the scene DC Fowlkes stated he was going to go to HCMC and meet with family members. | was
asked to go to HCMC and attempt to swab the victim's hands.

| left the scene and arrived at HCMC at approximately 0315 hrs. While at HCMC | talked with HCMC nurse Val
Rozenson. | asked the nurse if it would be possible to swab Jamar Clark's hands. | was told his hands had
been cleaned with Chlorhexidine when he arrived at HCMC. Val Rozenson handed me sterile swabs and |
swabbed the victim's right hand and fingernails. Another nurse was attending Jamar Clark's left arm. Val
Rozenson swabbed Jamar Clark's left hand. The swabs were put in the in plastic bags and labeled "right" and
"Left."

| took the swabs from the plastic bags and placed the swabs and in envelopes. The swabs were property
inventoried.

| cleared HCMC a short time later.

Sgt. Karakostas
Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 80
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Supplement number: 81 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 003414 - Jaclyn Johnson

Supplement of Off J.Johnson #003414 on 11/17/2015 12:27

On 11/17/2015, | was working in my normal position as an officer in the Strategic Information Center, when |
received a request regarding this case from Chris Olsen of the BCA. | exported Milestone Surveillance footage
from the Mobile Camera 1 on 11/15/2015 at 1230 hrs to 0230 hrs.

The camera was placed midblock on 1200 block of Knox Av N and was facing NB towards Plymouth Av N at
the time of footage which was exported.

The footage was burned to a dvd which was labeled and sealed in an envelope that was then labeled and
sealed for property inventory. A copy was made available for the investigators.

END of Suppliement 81
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Supplement number: 82 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 002429 - Charles Green IV

Supplement of Sgt C.Green IV #002429 on 11/18/2015 20:22
INCIDENT DETAIL REPORT 15-422966 & UNIT ACTIVITY W/ AVL FOR SQUAD 412 AND SQUAD 424 ON
11/14/2015 .

On 11/18/2015, | reviewed the Incident Detail Report for MPD CCN 15-422966, occurring on 11/14/2015, at
1902 hours. In the Incident Detail Report, data indicates that Officers in Squad 412 aired Shots Fired at
19:04:31 hours.

VISINET Unit Activity data for Squad 412, including Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) Data, on 11/14/2015,
from 18:59:05-20:09:58 hours, indicates that Squad 412 was located at Upton Ave N/Golden Valley RD at
19:03:54 hours and at 19:05:33 hours.

VISINET Unit Activity for Squad 424, including Automatic Vehicle Location (AVL) Data, on 11/14/2015, from
18:51:24-19:39:44 hours, indicates that Squad 424 was located at West Broadway/Dupont Ave N at 19:04:28
hours and heading west at 41 mph, located at West Broadway/Emerson Ave N at 19:04:39 hours and heading
west at 41 mph, located at West Broadway/Girard Ave N at 19:04:51 hours and heading south at 22 mph, and
located at Golden Valley RD/Irving Ave N at 19:05:04 hours and heading west at 62 mph.

According to the data, Squad 424 is first located at Golden Valley RD/Upton Ave N at 19:05:49 hours and
heading west at 34 mph, located at Upton Ave N/Golden Valley RD at 19:06:41 hours and heading north at 7
mph, and located at Upton Ave N/Golden Valley RD at 19:11:02 hours and stationary.

The above referenced VISINET Unit Activity for Squad 412 and Squad 424, and the Incident Detail Report for
MPD CCN 15-422966 were printed, retained, and will be property inventoried.

END SUPPLEMENT

SERGEANT CHARLES GREEN #2429
MPD VCID-HOMICIDE UNIT

END of Supplement 82
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Supplement humber: 83 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 119885 - Nicole Lenway

Supplement of FS N.Lenway #119885 on 11/20/2015 07:17
Crime Scene Report
CCN: 15-423384

Offense; Critical Incident

Date/Time Notified: 11/15/2015 02:30:00 AM
Location: 1611 Plymouth Av N

Briefed By: Sgt. C. Green

Responded: FS J. Christenson, FS N. Lenway

We were requested to first respond to 1925 Plymouth Av N (Minneapolis Police Department 4th Precinct) to
take photographs of the involved officers, as well as coilect their pistols.

Officer Photographs Completed By: FS J. Christenson
- Ofc. D. Schwarze (#6422)
- Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

The following items were collected by FS N. Lenway:

- Pistol with magazine from Ofc. D. Schwarze (#6422)

- (2) magazines with live cartridges from Ofc. D. Schwarze (#6422)

- Pistol with magazine from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

- (2) magazines with live cartridges from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

- Duty belt with holsters, handcuffs, mace and other accessories from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

We then responded to the scene located at 1611 Plymouth Av N. Upon arrival, Sgt. Green briefed us on the
incident.

Scene Summary:

We were informed that HCMC ambulance #419 responded to the area of 1611 Plymouth Av N to render aid to
a female assault victim. While doing so, EMS personnel requested police presence, as a male was causing a
disturbance, hindering their medical intervention.

Upon arrival of officers, a physical altercation occurred with the male when trying to take him into custody.
During the altercation, a shot was fired by a responding officer, striking the male.

Both the female and the male were transported by EMS from the scene.

On the boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N, a discharged cartridge casing (DCC), set of handcuffs (both
cuffs open), and a green EMS bag with medical supplies was observed. An area of blood-like substance (BLS)
was also observed on the above mentioned boulevard/sidewalk.

HCMC EMS command vehicle #41035 was parked facing east along the south curb of Plymouth Av N, west of
1611 Plymouth Av N.

Squad 424 (involved officers) was parked facing southeast in the eastbound lane of Plymouth Av N, just east
of the above mentioned EMS command vehicle.

Surveillance cameras were observed on the east side of 1614 Plymouth Av N (1.B.P.O. Elks of World). It is
unknown if the footage from these cameras captured the incident, as we were not able to view the footage

while on scene.
Evidence markers (EMs) A-C were placed by FS N. Lenway next to the DCC, handcuffs and EMS bag.

Crime Scene Documentation:
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Photographed By: FS J. Christenson
Sketch Completed By: FS J. Christenson
Video Completed By: FS N. Lenway

A secondary search for evidence was conducted and a possible squad key was located near the handcuffs on
the boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N. This was marked with EM: D. Additional photographs and
measurements were taken.

The following items were collected by FS N. Lenway:

- DCC (EM: A) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

- Handcuffs (EM: B) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

- Green EMS bag with medical supplies (EM: C) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N
- Possible squad key (EM: D) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

After collection, an additional search for evidence was conducted with negative results.

After clearing the scene, we responded to the Forensic Garage, where we met a tow fruck carrying HCMC
ambulance #419. Ambulance #419 was placed inside the Forensic Garage. Sgt. J. Moore also responded,
along with a supervisor from HCMC, to the Forensic Garage to view video footage captured on the cameras of
the ambulance.

The collected items were brought to the Crime Lab Unit; They were sealed and placed into secured storage for
transfer to the BCA.

The photographs, sketch, and video will be retained in the Crime Lab Unit.

We hereby certify that this is a report of the conclusions of an examination performed by us.
FS N. Lenway

FS J. Christenson

Crime Lab Unit
Minneapolis Police Department

END of Supplement 83
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Supplement number: 84 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 003287 - Steven Jensen

Supplement of Off S.Jensen #003287 on 11/20/2015 11:32
This is a corrective supplement for supplement #66.

During the course of the investigation, it was determined that the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA)
would be conducting further examinations on the collected items.

The collected DNA swabs and friction ridge impressions were transferred from the MPD Crime Lab Unit to the
BCA, rather than inventoried in the MPD Property and Evidence Unit as stated in supplement #66. Results of
the friction ridge impressions examinations will be reported by the BCA.

Officer Jensen
Minneapolis Police Department
Crime Lab Unit

END of Supplement 84
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Supplement number: 85 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 007113 - Jeffrey Sworski

Supplement of Off J.Sworski #007113 on 11/21/2015 23:15

On 11/18/2015 @ about 1000 hrs. | met with BCA Agent Doug Henning so he could obtain a DNA sample from
me. This meeting occurred at the MPD 2nd Pct. A sample was taken and no interview or questioning occurred.

This sample was obtained because | had briefly touched the weapon of Officer Schwarze #6422. In addition to
my. original statement, | briefly held the weapon as | walked Officer Schwarze back to my squad. Once in the
squad | placed the handgun on the dash as | drove both officers involved back to the 4th Pct. Once at the 4th
Pct., | gave Officer Schwarze his firearm back and it was holstered.

It should further be noted that | informed BCA Agent Doug Henning that my partner (Conner) had his hat on
the dash and | believed that the firearm could of touched it.

Prior to doing this supplement | informed Sgt. McBride of the DNA sample and that | would be completing an
additional supplement.

END of Supplement 85
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Supplement number: 86 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 001263 - Chad Conner

Supplement of Off C.Conner #001263 on 11/23/2015 02:44

On 11/18/2015 at approximately 0900 | was contaced by BCA Agent Doug Henning to give DNA for the
process of elimination. | met with Agent Henning at the lifetime fitness parking lot at approxiamtely 1000 hours
where he swabbed my mouth for DNA,

END of Supplement 86
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Supplement number: 87 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 002760 - Randy Hanson

Supplement of Mgr R.Hanson #002760 on 11/23/2015 15:59
- BCA Evidence Transfer

On 11/18/15 Special Agent Phill Il came to our Crime Lab for the transfer of evidence regarding this case. |
then signed over all items of evidence that had been collected by Crime Lab personnel that were related to this
case.

| took custody of items from the secure evidence storage and released the following items to Agent Phill:

Collected by OFC Jensen & FS Schultz (Supplements # 66 & 84)
- (4) Four DNA swabs from HCMC Ambulance #419
- (4) Four Impression lifts from HCMC Ambulance #419

Collected by FS Lenway & FS Christenson (Supplement #83)

- Pistol with magazine from Ofc. D. Schwarze (#6422)

- (2) magazines with live cartridges from Ofc. D. Schwarze (#6422)

- Pistol with magazine from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

- (2) magazines with live cartridges from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

- Duty belt with holsters, handcuffs, mace and other accessories from Ofc. M. Ringgenberg (#6030)

- DCC (EM: A) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

- Handcuffs (EM: B) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

- Green EMS bag with medical supplies (EM: C) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N
- Possible squad key (EM: D) from boulevard in front of 1611 Plymouth Av N

Evidence receipts and chain-of-custody forms were signed and are retained in the case file.

Randy Hanson
Crime Lab Unit Manager

END of Supplement 87
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Supplement number: 88 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 119885 - Nicole Lenway

Supplement of FS N.Lenway #119885 on 12/07/2015 22:47
Crime Lab Unit

Corrective Supplement

CCN: 15-423384

It should be noted that within Supplement #83, the HCMC EMS command vehicle #41035 was incorrectly
stated to be parked facing east.

It should state that the HCMC EMS command vehicle #4 1035 was parked facing west along the south curb of
Plymouth Av N, west of 1611 Plymouth Av N.

FS N. Lenway
Crime Lab Unit
Minneapolis Police Department

END of Supplement 88
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Supplement number: 89 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000015 - Joseph Adams

Supplement of Sgt J. Adams #000015 on 12/17/2015 11.:48
Technical Report of Apple iPhone (Lab#: 2015-351-1)
Sergeant J. Adams

15-423384

12-17-2015

CASE SUMMARY:

On December 14, 2015 the Minneapolis Digital Forensics Lab received a work request from Sergeant Twila
Villella to examine a cell phone. The specific stipulation of the request was to retrieve or document specific text
messages and contacts list information stored on the phone. The examiner began the examination process on
Monday, December 14, 2015.

LOCATION OF EXAMINATION:

Minneapoiis Police Crime Lab
350 5th Street South, Room 102
Minneapolis, MN 55415

EVIDENCE ASSESSMENT:

1. Documentation was retrieved from the Minneapolis Police Departments records management system and
reviewed. Digital Forensic Lab employees took custody of the evidence item. Legal authority was established
by owner consent specifically for the examination of the evidence item[s] in a laboratory setting. The evidence
media was photographed and entered into the Forensic Computer Laboratory Case Management System
(FCLCMS). The resulting images were added to the case file. Upon completion of the examination the original
evidence was returned to the owner. An evidence transfer form and a search authorization form was
completed and added to the case file.

GENERAL PROCEDURES:

1. The Minneapolis Police Digital Forensics Unit strives to provide service in a timely manner. Due to the
complexity and the required attention to detail it may take up to 24 hours to complete a standard cell phone
examination. Often the owner of the phone is unable to relinquish the evidence long enough for a full
examination to be completed. In situations like this the Digital Forensics Lab will perform a limited examination
referred to as a, "Technical Report". The case agent and owner will be advised of the differences between this
methodology and a standard examination.

2. Details about the evidence media such as the make, model, and serial number were entered in the forensic
laboratory management database. Each evidence item is given a unigue number in the database software.

The assigned media numbers and corresponding information are inctuded in this report and can be viewed
below:

DIGITAL MEDIA EXAMINED:

Apple - Cellular Phone
a. Model: iPhone 5s (A1533)

c. IMEI: 013852006084957
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d. FCC ID: BCG-E2642A

e. Number:*

f. Lab#: 2015-351-1

FORENSIC TOOLS AND ANALYSIS:

1. The examiner used a laboratory computer to complete the analysis and report. All forensic software and
equipment used during this examination is licensed to or authorized for use by the examiner and/or the
Minneapolis Police Department. Various hardware and software solutions were used to protect the integrity of
the data contained on the original media. A search of the evidence item[s] was completed with emphases
placed on areas listed below:

Analysis Software
a. Fernico ZRT2 (version 2.0.93.0)

Areas of Focus
a. Contacts
b. Text Message (SMS)

CONCLUSIONS:

Based on the information revealed by the forensic examination, as well as the examiners experience and
training, the following findings have been reported:

1. Due to the specificity and time sensitive nature of the request the examiner had to use the Fernico ZRT2
software and a Canon Rebel T3 digital camera to catalog one contacts list entry and two text message entries
stored on the evidence item (Lab# 2015-351-1). The examiner also used the Fernico ZRT2 device to document
the general information about the phone. The examiner recorded the display screen of the evidence item while
manually navigating the menu system of the phone to the desired location. The Fernico software was utilized
to correlate the resulting images into a report. The report was added to the case examination DVD and can be
found under the title, "Fernico ZRT2 Report". It should be mentioned that Sargent Villella requested the
documentation of the contact information related to the contact, "C Green". There were four phone numbers
listed under that contact. Sergeant Villella requested that only two of the numbers be documented. There other
two undocumented numbers were phone numbers belonging to personal phones.

The examiners role is to extract or document the information contained on the evidence in a consistent reliable
manner. Question related to context and pertinence should be directed to the investigator that requested the
examination. Any questions regarding the above procedures or additional information can be provided by the
examiner upon request. One copy of the case examination DVD was created and given to Sergeant Villella. A
second copy of the case examination was created and given to Director Johnson. A third copy of the case
examination DVD was created and property inventoried in the Minneapolis Police Property Room.

Sergeant Joseph Adams
Digital Forensic investigations
Minneapolis Crime Lab
612-673-2120

END of Supplement 89
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Supplement number: 90 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 000015 - Joseph Adams

Supplement of Sgt J.Adams #000015 on 12/17/2015 11:59
Technical Report of Apple iPhone (Lab#: 2015-351-2)
Sergeant J. Adams

15-423384

12-17-2015

CASE SUMMARY:

On December 14, 2015 the Minneapolis Digital Forensics Lab received a work request from Sergeant Jane
Moore to examine a cell phone. The specific stipulation of the request was to retrieve or document specific text
messages stored on the phone. The examiner began the examination process on Monday, December 14,
2015.

LOCATION OF EXAMINATION:

Minneapolis Police Crime Lab
350 5th Street South, Room 102
Minneapolis, MN 55415

EVIDENCE ASSESSMENT:

1. Documentation was retrieved from the Minneapolis Police Departments records management system and
reviewed. Digital Forensic Lab employees took custody of the evidence item. Legal authority was established
by owner consent specifically for the examination of the evidence item[s] in a laboratory setting. The evidence
media was photographed and entered into the Forensic Computer Laboratory Case Management System
(FCLCMS). The resuiting images were added to the case file. Upon completion of the examination the original
evidence was returned to the owner. An evidence transfer form and a search authorization form was
completed and added to the case file.

GENERAL PROCEDURES:

1. The Minneapolis Police Digital Forensics Unit strives to provide service in a timely manner. Due to the
complexity and the required attention to detail it may take up to 24 hours to complete a standard cell phone
examination. Often the owner of the phone is unable to relinquish the evidence long enough for a full
examination to be completed. In situations like this the Digital Forensics Lab will perform a limited examination
referred to as a, "Technical Report". The case agent and owner will be advised of the differences between this
methodology and a standard examination.

2. Details about the evidence media such as the make, model, and serial number were entered in the forensic
laboratory management database. Each evidence item is given a unique number in the database software.
The assigned media numbers and corresponding information are included in this report and can be viewed
below:

DIGITAL MEDIA EXAMINED:

Apple - Cellular Phone
a. ModeL iPhone 5 (A1428)
c. IMEI: 01343 401
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d. FCC ID: BCG-E2599A
e. Number;

f. Lab#: 2015-351-2

FORENSIC TOOLS AND ANALYSIS:

1. The examiner used a laboratory computer to complete the analysis and report. All forensic software and
equipment used during this examination is licensed to or authorized for use by the examiner and/or the
Minneapolis Police Department. Various hardware and software solutions were used to protect the integrity of
the data contained on the original media. A search of the evidence item[s] was completed with emphases
placed on areas listed below:

Analysis Software
a. Fernico ZRT2 (version 2.0.93.0)

Areas of Focus
a. Contacts
b. Text Message (SMS)

CONCLUSIONS:

Based on the information revealed by the forensic examination, as well as the examiners experience and
training, the following findings have been reported:

1. Due to the specificity and time sensitive nature of the request the examiner had to use the Fernico ZRT2
software and a Canon Rebel T3 digital camera to catalog one text message entry stored on the evidence item
(Lab# 2015-351-2). The examiner also used the Fernico ZRT2 device to document the general information
about the phone. The examiner recorded the display screen of the evidence item while manually navigating the
menu system of the phone to the desired location. The Fernico software was utilized to correlate the resulting
images into a report. The report was added to the case examination DVD and can be found under the title,
"Fernico ZRT2 Report".

The examiners role is to extract or document the information contained on the evidence in a consistent reliable
manner. Question related to context and pertinence should be directed to the investigator that requested the
examination. Any questions regarding the above procedures or additional information can be provided by the
examiner upon request. One copy of the case examination DVD was created and given to Sergeant Moore. A
second copy of the case examination was created and given to Director Johnson. A third copy of the case
examination DVD was created and property inventoried in the Minneapolis Police Property Room.

Sergeant Joseph Adams
Digital Forensic Investigations
Minneapolis Crime Lab
612-673-2120

END of Supplement 90
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003636 - Christopher

Supplement number: 91 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Karakostas

Supplement of Sgt C.Karakostas #003636 on 12/17/2015 15:51
Statement of Sgt. Karakostas #3636 on 12/17/15-RE photographs

On 11/15/15, when | went to HCMC and swabed Jamar Clarks hands | also attemtped to take photographs of
his hands. | used my department issued phone and took several photogrpahs. After returing to HQ | felt that
Crime Lab should reposnd to HCMC and take better pictures of Clarks hands. Sgt. More later met the Crime
Lab at HCMC.

A DVD of the photogrpahs will be property inventoried.

Sgt. Karakostas
Homicide Unit

END of Supplement 91
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Supplement number: 92 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004218 - Daniel Loe

Supplement of Off D.Loe #004218 on 01/12/2016 22:09
Crime Lab Unit, Digital Squad Video Report, 15-423384

On 01/07/2016 the Crime Lab Unit received a request from Conzi Bates, Minneapolis City Attorney's Office, for
a DVD copy of digital squad video pertaining to the incident.

On 01/12/2016, | retrieved the following digital squad videos from the L3 Communications server:

File# 630529:

File# 629779:

File# 630243:

File# 629720:
File# 629721:

File# 632798:

File# 629746:

File# 630761:

File# 629725:
File# 629723:

File# 629724:
File# 629722:

File# 629867:

File# 630113:

File# 629754:
File# 629755:

File# 629765:

File# 631113:

File# 630077:

File# 629718:

File# 629748:

File# 631214:

File# 629765:
File# 630406:

File# 629657:

File# 629639:
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P# 76754 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs
P# 76767 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs
P# 76705 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs

P# 76699 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76699 on 11/15/2015 at 025%hrs

P# 76746 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76706 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76694 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs

P# 76629 on 11/15/2015 at 0158hrs
P# 76629 on 11/15/2015 at 0248hrs

P# 76714 on 11/15/2015 at 0200hrs
P# 76714 on 11/15/2015 at 0251hrs

P# 76677 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76734 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs

P# 76676 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76676 on 11/15/2015 at 0122hrs

P# 76675 on 11/16/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76698 on 11/15/2015 at 0047hrs
P# 76733 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76765 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76702 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs
P# 76657 on 11/156/2015 at 0050hrs

P# 76675 on 11/156/2015 at 0050hrs
P# 76696 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs

P# 76717 on 11/16/2015 at 0052hrs

P# 76703 on 11/16/2015 at 0050hrs
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| created and labeled one DVD copy (3 Discs: Disc 1 of 3, Disc 2 of 3, & Disc 3 of 3) of the recorded footage.
The above videos are set to archive should a future copy be requested.

P#s 76679, 76764, 76718, 76682, 76759, 76741, 76745, 76571, 76708, 76691, 76684, 76758, 76752, 76637,
76744,76729, 76758, 76724, 76702, 76735, 76329, 76666, 76678, 76692, 76709, 76737, 76372, 76732, &
76727 on 11/15/2015 at approximately 0040hrs to 0600hrs.

The requested search does not appear to have video pertaining to the incident with the requested search
criteria.

The requestor was notified via email of the findings, and that three DVDs were ready for pick-up at the
Minneapolis Crime Lab Unit.

END of Supplement 92
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Supplement number: 93 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004218 - Daniel Loe

Supplement of Off D.Loe #004218 on 01/14/2016 22:57
Crime Lab Unit, Digital Squad Video Report, 15-423384

On 01/13/2016 the Crime Lab Unit received a request from Conzi Bates, Minneapolis City Attorney's Office, for
a DVD copy of digital squad video pertaining to the incident.

On 01/14/20186, | retrieved the following digital squad videos from the L3 Communications server:
File# 629794 P# 76764 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
File# 629827: P# 76718 on 11/15/2015 at 0055hrs
File# 629997: P# 76741 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
File# 629715: P# 76724 on 11/15/2015 at 0056hrs
File# 629748: P# 76702 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs
File# 629684: P# 76735 on 11/15/2015 at 0051hrs
File# 629694: P# 76372 on 11/15/2015 at 0054hrs
File# 630827: P# 76732 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs

| created and labeled one DVD copy of the recorded footage. The requestor was notified via email that the
DVD was ready for pick-up at the Minneapolis Crime Lab Unit.

The above videos are set to archive should a future copy be requested.
END of Supplement 93
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Supplement number: 94 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004218 - Daniel Loe

Supplement of Off D.Loe #004218 on 01/14/2016 22:58
Crime Lab Unit, Digital Squad Video Report, 15-423384

On 01/14/2016 the Crime Lab Unit received a request from Conzi Bates, Minneapolis City Attorney's Office, for
a DVD copy of digital squad video pertaining to the incident.

On 01/14/2016 | attempted to retrieve the following digital squad video for this incident from the L3
Communications server:

P# 76605 on 11/15/2015 from approximately 0040hrs to 0600hrs.

The requested search does not appear to have video pertaining to the incident with the requested search
criteria.

The requestor was notified of the findings via email.
END of Supplement 94
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000243 - Christopher

Supplement number: 95  CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: Granger

Supplement of Cmdr C.Granger #000243 on 03/02/2016 16:40
Public Information

On 3-2-16, Deputy Chief Folkens contacted me with a request to add public informaiton to that section of this
report as the information hadn't been added.

Commander DeChristopher Granger
Violent Crimes Investigations Division

END of Supplement 95
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Supplement number: 96 CCN: MP-15-423384  Author: 004218 - Daniel Loe

Supplement of Off D.Loe #004218 on 03/08/2016 15:18
Crime Lab Unit, Digital Squad Video Report, 15-423384

On 03/07/2016 the Crime Lab Unit received a request from Commander Granger, Violent Crimes
Investigations Division, for a three DVD copies of digital squad video pertaining to the incident.

On 03/07/2016, | retrieved the following digital squad video from the L3 Communications server:

File# 629724: P# 76714 on 11/15/2015 at 0200hrs
File# 629722: P# 76714 on 11/15/2015 at 0251hrs

| created and labeled three DVD copies of the recorded footage. The above video is set to archive should a
future copy be requested.

On the same date, | also attempted to retrieve the following digital squad video for this incident from the L3
Communications server;

P# 76727 on 11/15/2015 at approximately 0040hrs

The requested search does not appear to have video pertaining to the incident with the requested search
criteria.

The requestor was notified via phone of the findings, and that the three DVD copies were ready for pick up for
P# 76714 at the Minneapolis Crime Lab Unit.

On 03/08/20186, | retrieved the following digital squad video from the L.3 Communications server:

File# 629725: P# 76629 on 11/15/2015 at 0158hrs
File# 629723 P# 76629 on 11/15/2015 at 0248hrs

| created and labeled three DVD copies of the recorded footage. The above video is set to archive should a
future copy be requested.

On 03/08/2016 Commander Granger advised that he did not need the three DVD copies of P# 76629 from the
Crime Lab. The three DVD copies were all placed in the secured shredding bin to be destroyed.

END of Supplement 96
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Supplement humber: 97 CCN: MP-15-423384 Author: 004218 - Daniel L.oe

Supplement of Off D.Loe #004218 on 03/16/2016 22:44
Crime Lab Unit, Digital Squad Video Report, 15-423384

On 03/15/2016 the Crime Lab Unit received a request from Angela Erichson, Hennepin County Attorney's
Office, for a DVD copy of digital squad video pertaining to the incident.

On 03/16/20186, | retrieved the following digital squad videos from the L3 Communications server:

File# 629720: P# 76699 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
File# 629721: P# 76699 on 11/15/2015 at 0259hrs

File# 632798: P# 76746 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs

File# 629754: P# 76676 on 11/15/2015 at 0050hrs
File# 629755: P# 76676 on 11/15/2015 at 0122hrs

| created and labeled one DVD copy of the recorded footage. The requestor was notified via email that the
DVD copy was ready for pick-up at the Minneapolis Crime Lab Unit.

The above videos are set to archive should a future copy be requested.
END of Supplement 97
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